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PERFORMANCE AT
A GLANCE 2022-23

TURNOVER®

Growth

96,007 434
41,713,300
" ' NET PROFI
Growth
— f 919,126,433

227,183,880

2021-22 2022-23

NET ASSE@

Growth
807,604,591

2021-22 2022.23

280,420,731

2021-22 2022-23
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Letter of
Transmittal

The valued all Shareholders of

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission '
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Sub: Report for the year ended June 3(th, 2023

‘We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.
together with the Director's Report, Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as
on 30th June 2023, Cashflow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended
June 30th, 2023 and Auditor's Report thereon for your kind information and record.

Yours sincerely,

SK. Abul Hassan

Company Secretary
APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.




NOTICE OF THE 29TH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the sharehoiders of Appollo Ispat
Complex Ltd. will be held on Thursday, December 19th, 2024 at 3.00pm at Factory Premises-Shimrail,
Siddhirganj, Narayanganj to transact the following business:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year
ended 30th June 2023 together with the Director's Report and the Auditor's report thereon.

2. To elect/re-elect the Directors of the company.

4. To appoint the Statutory Auditors of the company for the year 2023-2024 and fix their
remuneration.

5. To approve the appointment of Managing Director.
6. To appoint Compliance Auditor for the year ending 30 June 2024 and to fix their remuneration.

7. To approve appointment of Independent Director.

By order of the Board
Dated: December 19, 2024

SK. ADUI Hassan
Company Secretary
(Current Charge)

Notes:
* Shareholders whose names appear on the share register of the company or in the depository
register on the Record Date, ie., 4th December 2024, will be entifled to attend the AGM and
receive the dividend.

®* A Shareholder entitled to atitend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies in
his/her stead and forms of proxy must be lodged at the company’s factory premises Shimrail,
Siddhirganj, Narayanganj.

Special Note: In compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s
direction, No Gift Box or Food will be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.
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COMPANY |g3{e]3 |82

Appuilu Ispat Complex Limited (hereinafter referred to as
AICL) was incorporated on December 31, 1994 as a Private
Limited Company vide certificate no C-27547(1393)/94 under
the Companies Act 1994, Thereafter, the Company has been
converted into a Public Limited Company on March 30, 2010.
The registered office of the Company is located at 407 Tejgaon
Industrial Area, Dhaka- 1208. |ts factory is situated at Shimrail,
Siddhirgonj, Narayangonj, only 14 km, away from Dhaka. The
project area is comprised of 16.75 acres of land. The Company
went into commercial production in its 1st CGL in early July
19597 and 2nd CGL in early 2002 and Cold Rolled Manufacturing
unit in January 2005.

Initially the Authorized Capital of the Company was Tk
1.000.000.000/- divided into 10,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk
100/ each. Subsequently, the Company changed the face
value of shares from Tk 100/- to Tk.10/- each and increased its
Authorized Capital to Tk 500,00,00,000/~ divided into
50,00.00,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10/~ each on March 30,
2010. Paid up capital as on June 30, 2015 of the company is
Tk.481,30,86,000/- divided into 40,13,08.600 ordinary shares of
Tk.. 10 each. Appollo is the pioneer in Cl sheet business in
Bangladesh. It staried its journey by establishing modern and
sophisticated Continuous Galvanizing Line (CGL). Today,
Appollo is much ahead by producing its own raw materials at its
own art-of-the-state Cold Rolling Mill and established itself as
one of the largest Cl Sheet manufacturing in the country. The
entire production facilities are highly sophisticated, operated by
a group of skilled technician and managed by a resourceful
management team. With the best precession Japanese
technology, sincere and skilled human resources, the company
is proudly producing the best quality Cl sheets for the country.
The company maintains high standards in its manufacturing
process and ensures quality as per intemational standards such
as ASTM, JIS, 5l & B5. The reputed trading base and quality
product help the company to achieve a large marketing network
around the country. The products are primarily marketed in C.I.
Sheet form in rural and semi-urban areas of Bangladesh under
its popular brand “Rani Marka".

Appollo is going to start a high quality NOF {RTF technology)
Galvanizing plant. NOF plant produces environment friendly
shiner Cl sheet that looks better and catch consumer atiention
from the distant. Shiner roof views are still used as a symbol of
aristocracy in rural areas. MOF products can command a
premium price over regular Cl sheets. Moreover, as no acid and
led is used in the manufacturing process, the products are
environment friendly.
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Nature of Business
The company is engaged in manufacturing and selling of Cl (Corrugated Iron) sheet of different thickness,

ranging from 0.120 mm to 0.420 mm, which is marketed mainly in rural and semi-urban areas of
Bangladesh under its well established brand “Rani Marka™ The details of the product and production
process are as under-

o Cold rolled full
hard coll (C.R. Colly
3 Galvanized Plain
Sheetl and Corrugated

ron Sheet (GR &
G.C\ Sheel)

PRODUCT

3 115 GIAY SPCC- ABMD for hase
metal for uses of Galvanizing
plant o produce GPIC) Sheet.

( 1S 53302 S50 Full Hard,
Tine: Coated T-150G S with
regular Spangle, Chromated and
Torght fimish for uses o roofing
fencing doors o

GRADE

3 T2 mm o 900 mm
7 650 mm to 850 mm

WIDTH

THICKNESS Y hrurpaictas

p BAADmm o 0500 mm

Get In Touch With

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEXT LIMITED

Corporate office ;
407, Tejgaon Industrial Area (4th Floor),Dhaka-1208
Tel: +68-02-9114546,9115098, 9137533-5
Fax+88-02-9126291 Web: www. appollo-ispat.com

APPGLLO
Wt e

IMPORTANT DATES

Date of incorporation 31.12.1954

Betet Commaraal Operahion ;:td?:GG.LLJ:;m 92?122, CRM- June 2005
Authorized Capital Increased 30032010

Split the Face value form Tk 100/~toTk 10/~ 30.03.2010

‘Converted into Public Limited Company 30.03.2010

Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 15.11.2013

Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 17.12.2013

Share Trading Start 2412.2013

Certified IS0 9001-2008 07.032011
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

PREVIOUS BOARD OF
08, P DIRECTORS

s

\ /il'j

Mohammed Shoeb

Vice Chairman

Deen Mohammad
Chaiman

Md. Rafigue Abdur Rahman Md. Ansar Ali
Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Director

i

M. A. Majid Roxshana Begum Evana Fahmida Mohammad
Director Director Director
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CURRENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

[ 4 ,
x". .ﬂ:

Mohammed Shoeb

Vice Chairman

Md. Rafique M. A. Majid Roxshana Begum
Managing Director Director Director

= =
L2
|. lf"\-
Evana Fahmida Mohammad Md. Monirul Islam FCA Md. Moshiur Rahman
Director Independent Director Independent Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Md. Monirul Islam, FCA Mr. Sk. Abul Hassan Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chairman Company Secretary Chartered Accountants
Mr. Moshiur R. Khan 142/B, Green Road
Member Dhaka-1215

Mr. SK. Abul Hassan

Secretary

COMPANY SECRETARY Mr. Sk. Abul Hassan, Company Secretary-Current Charge
CORPORATE GOVERNENCE AUDITOR
( ess]

MA FAZAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
29, Bangabandhu Avenue
{2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000
Bangladesh

BANKER

IFIC Bank Ltd
Jamuna Bank Ltd
Southeast Bank Ltd.
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
SIBL Bank Ltd.
NCC Bank Ltd.

CORPORATE OFFICE LOCATIONS:

. . PLANT
407, Tejgacn Industrial Area (4th Shimeail, Siddhirgani, Narayangon
bidon, Shata. LU0 Tel: +88-02.7693353-7
Tel: +88.02:9114946, 9115098, R
9137533-5, Fax; +88-02-9126291 Kt ‘
Web: appollo-ispat.com
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AICL
VALUES

CODE OF

CONDUCT

AICL is committed to operating its business in a socially
responsible manner while complying with all relevant
laws, rules and regulations. We strive to continually
improve our CSR Management System to advance social
and environmental responsibility and business ethics.
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PRODUCTION
FLOW

Rewinding
{Side Trimming)

Rolling in 6HI Mill

{Te Get Various Reduced
Thicknesses)

Pickling

{Cleaning)
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Galvanizing &
Recoiling

Finished

Goods
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PRODUCTS
AND
MARKET

Galvanization is the process of applying a protective zinc coating to steel or iron to prevent rusting. The
most commeon method in sheet metal fabrication shops is hol-dip galvanizing. This is the process of sub-
merging metal parts in a bath of melten zinc to protect the metal.

This protection occurs in three different ways:

L

# The zinc coating, when intact, prevents corrosive substances from reaching the underlying steel
or irar.

€ |t acts as a sacrificial anode, which is the main component of a galvanic cathodic protection (CP)
system used to pratect buried or submerged metal from corrogion. This means thal if the coating is
scratched, the exposed steel or iron will be protected by the remaining zinc,

% The zinc protects its base metal from corroding or rusting.

The manufacturing process of such sheets starts from lifting Iron ore from mine and processing it to slab
through a series of process and treatments and then pressed to convert it into H.R. Coil (Hot Rolled Coil),
HR coils are then 'cold rolled' inta C.R, Coils before it is hot dipped, galvanized and corrugated (at a Con-
tinuous Galvanizing Line- CGL or Non —-Oxidizing Furmnace —NOF) into what we know as Corrugated Iron

Sheet (C.|.Sheets)
VARIOUS USES OF ClI SHEET

#  Residential use: Cl sheets are used for roofing, side and pernpheral fencing purposes. It is the
preferred product for residential construction in villages and shanty towns in Bangladesh due
to their cheaper price compared to traditional bricks and brick tiles.. A house made using Cl
sheels in rural areas and shanty lowns used to signify affluence and that mode of thinking still
exists today.

% Industrial use: Industry owners use Cl sheeals for roofing of new factories, warehouses and
sheds. Cl sheets are also used for the fencing of factory area. Industrial users prefer it due fo
the cheaper price

% Agricultural use: C| sheets are used for roofing cow sheds, roofing and side fencing of poultry
farms and fencing of agricultural projects.

#  Construction use: Cl sheets are used for fencing around the construction area and as con-
struction materials.

% Shopkeepers/Traders use it for roofing of small shops, shutters etc.

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTI,



F EATU RES 5 2+ Provides proper ventilation

< The sheests have standard thick-

% Allractive look ness that allows no leakage
b pan be fabricated and erected with &  Extremely weatherproof and hence
00ty doesn't allow sun rays, wind
% Excellant insulation 4 Is fitted quickly and simply
% No cold bridging < Owing to galvanized surface, these
% No tear-off or wear-off are good finish and shining
% Anli-corrosion 4 Low heat conductivity
4 Easy to install, and it requires less < Available at reasonable cost
time
."qﬁ.

@ Head Office
@ Partners
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AREA WISE MARKETING GRAPH:
APPOLLO RANI BRAND C.Il. SHEET

Appollo Ispat Complex Ltd. marketing its product in the brand name of "Rani Marka”. Af presentitis
producing C.l. Sheet of “Rani Marka" brand of following sizes & thickness

THICKNESS SIZES (l=et)

0.120 mrm 613 7x3 Hxd 93 10 x3
0.130 i 6x3 ix3 Hxd Q13 1dx3
0.140 oy 6x3 Ix3 Bx3 9x3 133
0.150 mirny 6x3 Fx3 Bxl g9x3 10x3
0.160 mm 6x3 7x3 Gxd 93 18 x3
0.170 mm 6x3 7x3 Bxd Q3 1dx3
0. 180 mrryy 6x3 Ix3 Bx3 9x3 13x3
0200 mirny 6x3 Fx3 Bx3 g9x3 13x3
0220 mm 6x3 7x3 Hx3 93 18 %3
0,240 mim Gx3 ix3 Bxd Sx3 13x3
0,250 oy 6x3 Ix3 Bx13 9x3 1dx3
0.260 mirn 63 Fx3 Bx3 g9x3 10x3
0.280 mm 633 x3 Hx13 9x3 18%3
0.340 mm 613 7x3 2x13 Sx3 10x3d
0,360 v 6x3 7x3 2x13 9x3 103
0.380 mm 6x3 Tx3 Bx3 G953 18x3
0,400 mm 633 ¥x3 dx3 9x3 1853
0.420 i 613 7x3 2x13 Sx3 10x3d
0,450 iy 6x3 7x3 2x3 93 103

Other than the corrugated iron sheet, Appolle Ispat Complex Ltd. also produces ridges of above thickness

By dint of superior quality products and total team work of its human resources, Appollo Ispat Complex Ltd.
is experiencing remarkable growth of share in its market. lts products are mainly purchased by rural people
for their shelter purpose while many NGOs, foreign missions/embassies, intermational organizations and
urban people are also the regular customers. Appollo Ispat Complex Ltd. has a countrywide network of

sales. . .
Plant at Shimrail
E v
| Agent | |  Dealer |
' ]
| Wholesaler || Wholesaler |
,. |
| Retailer || Retailer |
. 2 . ¥ . | L .
| Institutional Customers | | Customer | |  Customer | | Export |

The company sells its product to Agent / Dealer on ex-factory basis. The Dealer | Agent through their
nominated logistics provider lift the C.l. Sheet from factory and store in their own warehouse in their
respective areas for onward distribution.

16 | APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.



The wholesaler / retailers collect the C.1. Sheets from their respective Agent/ Dealers on ex-warehouse basis
and bring those Cl sheets to their shops/outlets where from they sell it to final consumers. Other than above
customers, the institutional customers buy the product directly from Company's sales office. Sometimes,
Appollo also participates in tender for supply of C.|. Sheet to various government, non-government and inter-
national agencies. Besides serving the local market, Appollo Ispat Complex Lid. is trying to export its product
in the International market which is in progress. The types of customers can be elassified as follows

Rural Peopie, for roofing of their houses through wholesalers or retailers
Urban people, for roofing of house through wholesalers or retailers

Mew and old industries for roofing of their industries

Shop owners { trading concern for roofing their shops

MG O, international agencies, embassies/ foreign missions for their development program / dis
tributing among poor.

DO R ]

QUALITY CONTROL

Appollo Ispat is committed to supply the best quality steel in domestic as well international market as per
internationally accepted guality norms. Appollo has got IS0 9002 certificate and maintains following quality
standards:

<% Procure Hot Rolled Coils form reputed suppliers in the:world.

4 Testeach and every Coil for its Chemical Composition and random checking of Physical and
microscope Structure.

< Proper Zinc Coating as per Bangladesh Standard Testing Institute (BSTI)
< Employ trained personnel for different process
# Training program for existing manpower

RTF-Radiant Tube Furnace

RTF-Radiant Tube furnace is a modern technology furnace used in galvanizing process that ensures
minimum environment pollution, best product quality, minimum production time and cost effectiveness. For
the increasing demand Of C.1 Sheet, Appollo introduced RTF project, which will be in commercial production
very soon. For RTF project Appolle used world's best technology of ESMECH, a joint venture of SMS Germa-
ny. With the production of RTF line there will be a new era of Cl sheet market in Bangladesh

Therefore when Appollo will market its RTF products under the current brand name of "Rani Marka,” certainly
due to brand reputation, geographical advantage, strong channel of distribution and betier quality it will be
advantageous for Appollo to get a brand-edge over the other brands in the market All these favorable factors
make the company the right choice to further expand the Cl sheet market of Bangladesh through its most
modern RTF Project Rationale of RTF project as under:

Justification of RTF | Radiant Tube Furnace)lExpansion Project forAppollo Ispat Complex Ltd.
TECHNOLOGICAL FACTORS:

RTF is the world bast, most modern, far advanced and sophisticated Technology

Improved shininess and improved product quality.

To ensure proper passivity by using dryer that does not allow get rust on the galvanized Sheet.
Reduces flux formation and flux carry over the galvanized sheest minimizing galvanizing failure.
RTF Produce a better finish and improved formability

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 2023 | 09



ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS:

e RTF is technologically designed for producing environment friendly product, since there will be no use
of (acid, caustic soda and lead).

+ Mo hazardous fume generates and Reduce the Carbon emission

+ No use of flux (Ammonium Chloride} — that leaved smoke free working environment, Un-hazard ous
product.

SOCIAL & ECONOMICAL FACTOR:

Shelfer is the basic human need that will never be exhausiad

Product guality and production capacity will increase more than 40% of the existing production
Robust Market demand '
Laonger lasting, attractive and diversified product

May be used as Basic raw materials of Colour Coated, GF /C| sheet

MARKET AND DEMAND FACTORS:

+ A Robust market demand due to quality and durability of RTF Cl Sheet

» Existing Export market of RTF Cl Sheet to seven sisters of India, Myanmar, Thailand and African
country will be explored
Geographical advantages as Appollo is the only Cl sheet manufacturer in Dkaka
Excess demand in coastal areas, like Khulna, Satkhira, Bhola, Patuakhali and Feni due to salinity
waler.

All the above favourable factors make the company the right decision to investin RTF Cl Sheet and will make
the project economically viable and financially feasible when the commercial production will be started.

NEAR-FUTURE VIEW :

< In view of the increasing demand for steel products in Bangladesh Appollo has a plan to include the
Colour Coating Sheet in its existing product line which is becoming popular all over the country and
has good potentials for export to Southeast Asian countries. For this purpose a modern Colour
Coating plant &equipments will be incorporated soon to be installed in the existing plant site which
will be capable of manufacturing high guality corrugated colour steel sheets of Flat & Round wave
and also Colour Quoted profile Shesis.

< Appollo has a plan to produce profile sheet in order to widen its business arena.

18 | APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.



IN LOVING MEMORY

OUR PRIDE AND RESPECT

DEEN MOHAMMAD

(1938-2021)

mnlrihuﬁnmufllslﬂdam.ﬁnuigmam,ﬂnlahi Damllull-mn:lmmngulding
light-a Bright Star and Living Legend in the industrial and financial sectors. His pioneering
efforts in building modemn industries continue to inspire us to this day.

It has now been two years since the passing of our respected Chairman, yet his absence feels
more profound with each passing day. Mr. Deen Mohammad was more than a leader; he was
a mentor and a guardian. His wisdom and guidance lit our way, and his absence has left a void
that is deeply felt, especially during these challenging times.

As we face significant trials, we are reminded of how invaluable his presence was. His steady
hand and visionary leadership would have been a beacon in these moments of need. Without
him, we often feel adrift, but we strive to remain resilient, drawing strength from his legacy.

In these trying times, we humbly seek the support and understanding of all our stakeholders
as we work tirelessly to uphold his vision. Though the challenges are many, we are
determined to honor his extraordinary contributions by confinuing the journey he so
passionately envisioned for us.

Mr. Deen Mohammad will forever be remembered for his unparalieled leadership, his dream of
a modern and prosperous Bangladesh, and the indelible mark he left on the industrial and
financial sectors. His legacy lives on, inspiring us to rise above the difficulties and carry
forward the work he began.
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A Year of Struggle and Resilience:

MESSAGE FROM THE

VICE-CHAIRMAN’S

I A Year of Struggle and Resilience: Vice-Chairman's Address

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamualaikum

It is with a mix of emotions that | address you today at this long-awaited
29thAnnual General Meeting of Appollo Ispat Complex Lid. Despite the
significant challenges we have faced, | find a sense of duty and purpose
in standing before you.

This year has been marked by profound difficulties. We have had to
navigate the untimely demise of our esteemed Chairman and key
directors, which created a leadership void at a critical time. To compound
matters, our Managing Director has chosen to evade responsibilities,
leaving me to bear the full weight of the company’s operations and
obligations. These issues are no secret to anyone present here Our
company has not generated profit or revenue since the factory ceased
operations in 2020. Managing the day-to-day expenses, coupled with the
substantial liabilities of this organization, has been a personal and
financial burden that | have shouldered alone These hardships have
tested our resilience and resolve to their limits Despite these setbacks, |
remain committed to steerng Appollo Ispat Complex Ltd. out of this crisis.
| firmly believe that with collective effort and the cooperation of all
stakeholders, we can overcome these challenges and pave the way for a
brighter future.

Today, | am pleased to present before you the audited accounts for the
year 2022-2023, which reflect the financial realities of our company. While
the numbers may paint a challenging picture, they also provide us with a
clear understanding of the road ahead.

In closing, | appeal to you, dear sharsholders, to stand united with us
during this critical time. Your trust, support, and cooperation are
invaluable

Thankyou.

Mohammed Shoeb

Vice-Chairman



DIRECTe] &
REPO 4

Dear Shareholders,

Your directors have the immense pleasure in
presenting their 25th Annual Report fo you
together with the Audited Financial Statements of
the company for the financial year ended 30th
June 2023 This repert has been made in
compliance with Section 184 of The Companies
Act 19594 and the Bangladesh Securities Exchange
Commission (BSEC) Motification Ne BSEC/
CMRRCD/2003-109/229/Admin/98. Dated 25th
July 2019

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE FUTURE
DEVELOPMENTS IN THE INDUSTRY

Steel industry of Bangladesh is emerging as one of
the major industrial sectors of the country As a
sub-sector of this industry, it consisis of Cold
Rolled Coil, Corrugated Galvanized Iron sheet and
Galvanized Plain shest which are commonly used
in roofing, fencing in both residential and industrial
purposes.

The Bangladesh economy, classified as one of the
eleven emerging market in the world. During this
decade.

Controlled inflation, continued inward remittances,
record foreign reserve, increased per capita
income helped the economy to stand on a steady
position. As a result, overall development in
socio2conomic indicator and changing lifestyle of
the people tend to consume more Cl sheet and GP
sheet as their housing materials.

Since it is a booming economy, its infrastructural
development demands huge quantity of steel in
different formats like CR coil Cl shest and GP

SHIELDING THE FUTURE

sheet etc The toial households in rural and
semi-urban areas are constructed with Cl shest
and GP sheet Besides, wvarous Government
projects, NGO's initiative, Agro-based farm and
Industrial unit use a substantial velume of CI/GFP
sheet for fencing and roofing within economic
price

Being underdeveloped infrastructure, the industry
has a massive opportunity to grow having a huge
demand in the local market. Current producers are
able to satisfy the demand of the domestic market
as well as some companies have already starled to
export in different countries and government has
already declared 10% cash incentive on Export of
Cl sheets.

To meet the competitive challenges, Appollo Ispat
Com-plex Ltd. has introduced 60,000 MT capacity
most advanced Radiant Tube Furnace (RTF)
technology based Galvanizing plant on April 2018
which is anticipated to be contributed 50% of total
expecited sales volume. Moreover, Appollo Ispat is
looking forward to launch diversified steel products
through the upcoming trend and advanced
technology.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Appollo Ispat Complex Limited is mainly engaged
in manufacturing and marketing of Cold Rolled Cail
(C.R Coil), Galvanized Plain Sheet (G. P Sheet),
Corrugated Galvanized Iron (C.GL Sheet) and
RTF NOF Galvanizing Sheet from Imported Hot
Rolled Coil mainly from Japan Korea China and
other H.R coil manufacturing countries since its
beginning.
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Operational Performance

Particulars 202223 202122 20201
Installed Capacity
(MT)
CRM Unit 120,000 [120,000 1120000
CGL-Unil-1 60,000 | 60.000 | 80,000
CGL-Unit-2 80,000 | 80.000 | 80,000
NOF CGL 60,000 | 60.000 | &0.000
Production (MT) 32714 | 32714 | 32714
Capacity Ulilization - - 23.36%

PRODUCTION REVIEW

a) Existing Capacity:
Annual Production capacity of Cold Rolled
Manufactur-ing (CEM) Unit is 120.000.00 MT
and production capacity of Continuous
Galvanizing Line, Unit-l and Unitdll are
consecutively 60,000 MT and 80.000 MT.

b) Expansion Unit:

The company's production capacity has
increased by another 60000 MT with the
introduction of world best technology of Radiant
Tube Furnace (RTF) Galvanizing Line Eighty
percent utilization of expansion unit capacity will
increase turnover of Tk 510 Crore per year.

Production of RTF-CGL stopped since May
07 2018and will start further production after
sourcing HR Coil and Zinc Ingot.

Segment/Product Wise Report

The segment wise sales volume as under

Particulars 202122 202223

Cl Sheet 48,188.558 51,975
CR Coil 46,427 342 40,675,725
GP Coil 211,750 -
Ridge - -
Baby Coil 1, 179785 565,600
Total 96,007,434 41,713,300

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The details of operational key performance
indicator for the last two years from July 2022 to

Xl | APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

June 2023are given below for your Kkind
information and consideration:

{TK 1n Million)
Sales g96.00 4171
Gross Profit (793.51)|(311.729)

Profit before interest taxes,
VPRF & Gratuity

Less Interest Expenses

(996.75) | (341 380)

(0.00603 | (D.00OT)
(13.73) | (14.19)
Mon-Ciperating Income 6390 -
Met profit After Tax (919.13) | (327 .18)
ERPS (2.29) (0.82)

Less Tax expenses

CORPORATE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

The Company's vision is to establish a benchmark
in value creation and corporate citizenship and the
Company's long-term Caorporate Social
Responsibility (C5R) objective is to improve the
quality of life of the communities through long-term
value.

We continue to remain focused on improving the
quality of life and engaging communities through
health, education, sports and infrastructure
developmenl During the last three years, the
Company has spent a substantial amount for this
purpose.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(i) Composition and size of the Board:

As on, 30th June 2023 there were (Seven)
members on the Board The Board comprises a
Vice-Chairman, Managing Director & Two-
Independent Director and Three other
Directors.

(ii) Board Meeting and attendance:

Following table shows the aitendance of
Directors at the meeting:



Mr.Md. Vice-

Shoeh Chairman 5 5
Mr.Md Managing 5 i
Rafique Director

Mr.M.A. Majid Director g 4
Mrs. Roxshana Director 5 4
Begum

Mrs. Evana

Fahmida Director $ 2
Mohammad

Mr. Md. Monirul | Independent 5 5
Islam Director

Mr. Md. Moshiur| Independent 5 5
Rahman Director

The member who could not attend the meeting
was granted leave of absence.

COMPLIANCE OF AUDITOR APPOINTMENT

As per "Corporate Governance Code” issued by
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), M A FAZAL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants, compliance auditors of the
company audited the compliance status of the
Company for the year 2021-22 M A FAZAL & CO
Chartered Accountants retire at this AGM. Being
eligible as per"Corporate Governance Code” the
existing Auditors  offered themsslves for
reappointment as Compliance Auditors for the
financial year 2021-2022.

The profile of the existing Audit Firms and their
serviceperformed during the year under review
was reviewed by the Board of Directors and Audit
Committee and suggested to reappoint M AFAZAL
& CO. Chartered Accountants as Compliance
Auditors of the Company for the next financial year
After review and discussion over the particulars of
the saidfirmthe Board of Directors has
recommended in favorof M A FAZAL & CO
Chartered Accountants fo be re-appointed as
Compliance Auditors for the financial year
2022-2023

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company is committed to maintain the highest
standard of corporate governance and adhere to
corporate governance set by BSEC In compliance
with- Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC)  MotificationNo -BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80dated 3rd June
2018 and Clause-36 of Listing regulations 2015 of
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange status of
compliance conditions on corporate governance
guidelines along with a compliance cedificale
issued by M A FAZAL & CO. Charered
Accountants have been added in the Annual
Report

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY (ICT)

Information and Communication Technolagy (ICT)
plays an important role towards the management
of bulk amount of datafacts and figures the
production of real time information and help to
operate and manage our business and to connect
our customer faster. ICT helps us io excel our
expected growth in achieving the company's
objectives We have established a separate ICT
departiment staffed with experienced computer
professionals who are responsible for the overall
management of |ICT within the company and fo
explore ideas in [T base operation

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Apolle lspat Complex Limited performs its
functional activities by a team of experienced
professionals, well educated, highly gualified and
trained management Our human capital is our
strength as well as our core competence.

1. Training and Development: AICL believes
that it is imporiant te provide our employess
with a leamning experience while they are
working for us so as to foster their
professional development and enhance
their capabilities. We offer regular training
programs for our employees and workers by
organizing workshops,seminars and
demaonsirations. In the past year in-house
training pregram has been arranged for our
employees as well as holding several
work-shops for sales team to improve their
performance in the markets.

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 |ﬂ°3



2. Empowerment; YWe believe in empowering
our employees. Empowered employees
care more about the success of our
company. Sufficdent power and authority
have been given fo all employees to
discharge their duties efficiently,
Empowered employees reguire less
supervision, develop outstanding business
ideas, work smarter and more efficiently
and are happy which means they are
extremely loyal.

3 Compensation: The Company's
compensation package including salary and
gllowance festival bonus, performance
bonus and leave fare assisiance are
attractive and alluring and motivates the
employees to work enthusiastically and
dedicatedly. The company also has a
contributory provident fund, Workers profit
participation fund and Gratuity fund.

4. Reward: Prudent perfiormance evaluation
sysiem, sound premotion and remuneration
system and focus on nursing falent make
Appolle unigue and unparalleled to its
stake-holders.

5. HEALTH AND SAFETY:

Appollo |spat Complex Lid. is fully committed to
ensuring the safety and health of its people who
work for the company. Health and Safety remains
your company's number one priority. We, at
Appollo 1spat, take all possible measures to ensure
that all our workers, employses as well as
communities within which we operate remain safe
at all time. As it is engaged in manufaciuring,
several risk factors inherently come. Our safety
measures,confinuous risk assessmenl policy
ensured a healthy and hazard free work
environment for all of our workers employees in
the workplace. In this regards, a safety committes
has been constituted under section- 30 of The
Bangladesh Labour Code 20086 in which
DGM-Plant leads the commitiee The goal of your
company Is to set @ model and establish itself as
the "Best-in-Class™ performance in health and
safety.
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6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Directors were remunerated as per the decision of
theBoard on Tk 3500750 in total. Directorsin
principle agreed to not receive any remuneration
from company since April 2013.

7. APPRECIATION:

The Board of Directors would like to express their
deep appreciation to the management and
employzes for their unrelenting commitment
through the year We would like to place on record
our gratitude fo our valued business pariner for
their suppert and loyalty. We. believe all our
achievements are the result of the commitment
and diligence of all our employees and business
parners:

In addition, the Board of Directors also express
their gratitude to the shareholders of the company,
Bangladesh Securitiss and Exchange
Commission, Dhaka OSiock Exchange Limited,
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, MNational
Board of Revenue, RJSC, various Government
Authorities, Trade Bodies and all Bank, Financial
Institutions  for  their continuous suppord,
co-operation and guidance,as we continue fo take
Appollo Ispat Complex Limited forward faster and
further as a leading player within the business
community and steel sectors in Bangladesh We
are moving further to the next edge of growth and
excellence; we seek your continuous support and
encouragement as we have been used io get from
you since the beginning of our journey.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

s

Mohammed Shoeb
Viee-Chairman



Annexure-A

Certificate on Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
[Issued under condition # 1(5) (xxvii) of Corporate Governance
Code of BSEC vide Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/ 207M\Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018]
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Appollolspat Complex Limited with the

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

Compliance report under condition No. 9.00 of BSEC
Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03.06.2018

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) issued a Corporate Governance (CG) Code in 2018
which is being followed by company on “Comply” basis. Status of compliance for the vear ended 30th June 2023 by

said CG  code

issued by

BSEC through Notification

no.SEC/CMRE.CD/2006-158207/Admin/80 dated 03 Tune 2018 issued vnder section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969 13 as followvs:

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put + i
the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

i

Board of Directors

The rotal number of members of a 1:-.1n1]:|3n1. s Board of |

Diircctors (herpinatter reterred o ay “Board™) shall not be
le=s chand (frve) and mere than 20 (rveney):

The Foard of
Dhirectnr Crarisise
of T [ Scven)
members includmg
2 [Twad
Independem
Directurs

1(2)

Independent Dieectors

1) @)

At Jeast ome GFth (1/5) of the wowl number of directors n
the Company's board of direcror dhalll be independent
direcuors,

oM

Independent director” means a director

L2y (b} i1

who either does not hold sny share in the company or
holds less. than one percemt (1) shares of the ol
paid-up shares of the company;

L{Zy {b) (i)

who is not @ sponsor of the company o 15 not
connected with the COMpAny's any sponsor or

direcror or nominated  direcror or sharcholder of  the
compeny  or any of s pssocites, SmEr concerns,
subsidianes and pagenrs or holding enrines who holds one
percent (1%9) or more shares of the totel paid-up shares
of the company on the basis of family refacionship qd
his o her family members olsoo shall nor hold above
mentiomned shares in the company;

2 (b (i

T2 (B) (iv)
LS
12} (b} (vi)

12 (b {vii

who has not heen un execunive of the company in
imtmediately preceding 2 (two) Anancial vears;
who 1I.r|c*=. not have any nrh.cr r'clmumhllﬁ

pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the  company or s

‘_Sub'\Fl.i:I:ln or associaed companies;
whis 15 not mn:mi'n:r v TREC krrﬁ:ng ngh: | .n'r:tl:m:nr

Cernficarel holder, director or officer of any  smck
exchinge

who  does nor have any other relanonship,  whether
'|'h:LL‘I1'I.i..1F‘. [l nrh.l:m"im: wirh the company or its subsidiery

v.]m |.ﬂ nul 4 fmrrru.r OF B0 execufive of was nnr_l.

petrtnier or an executive during the preceding 3 (three] vears
of the comcerncd  company’s sramrory audic fism or
audit firm engaged o mrernal sudin services or audit firm
concueting  speeial  audn or  professional  eerifiing
compliance of this Codes

wherher
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No.

Compliance Status (Put v in
the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

{ifmﬂ

102) il (v

who s nor independene director i more than 3 (fve) liseed
CONTIEHINIES,

v

(2 (h) (%)

whit hias nor been conviered by a courm of compemm
jurssdicnion as a defaulier in payvment of any Inan or any
sdvanee wou bank or o Non-Bank Finaneal Insowion
iNBEL; and

12} (h (%)

who has nor heen convicred for a criminal nffence
involving morsl narpitude;

12} ()

The independent diecctor(s) shall be apponted by the
Bovard amel appeoved by the shareholders in the Annual
Cipneral Meenng (AGM. o

iz

Mo AGM held
after 2017-201 5

The post nFim‘I:Fl:nd:n: dirgctr(s] cannnt remain vacant
for mote than Mininery) days and

12} (e)

The tenure of office of an Independent Direcror shall be
fur a period of 3 (three) vears which may be extended For 1
{one) rerure cly,

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director :-

13 (a)

Indcpcudt,:nt director shall be 3 hm:wi:rlgrab.lt indvidual
with ineegrity who is able W easure compliance with
financial laws, regularory requiremenrs and corporare laws
and can make menmngdul comeetlbwinion e che business;

108y ()

Indupendent Director shall have following Qualificanons:

e CIN

Business Leader who b or was n promoter of director of an
utilisted company havitg minimum paid-up ecapisl of Tl
100 million or any listed company or wmember of any
national or internanona chamber oF commerce or business
ESOCHTN; OT

Not Applichle

L3} (b} (i)

Corporate Leader who s orweas a0 top level executive
fot lower  than Chief Execuuve Officer o Manamng
Director or Depury Managing Direetor or Chiel Finaneial
Mficer or Head of Pinance or Accounss or Company
Aecretary nr Head of Internal Awdir and D’:rl:lp[i:a.m:: or
Head of Legal Service or a candidare  with  equivalent
position of an. ur:.lil.t:::] company h.unjng minimum [:l:iid-

173} (b (i)

™ :\ppﬁth]:

I r1r.r|:ln:r rifficial nf _g'mi:mm:rir. or '::amTrn'_l. o qutnrlnrnrn.ui
or regularory bowdy in the posinon not below Sth Grade of
the mational pay scale, who has ar lewst educational
background of bachelor degree in ceonomics or commerce
o [asiness or Law; or

Mot Applichle

“103) (b (iv)

Uni'l.r::n:il:'_l.'_-:.['_:m:l'u:r whi has edocanonl hn.ci-:gml.m;l-'m
Feonomics or Commerce or Business Srudies or Law or
not;

Nor Applichle

1033 (b} i) Professional who is or was an advocate pracocing at lest Cisie
in the High Courr Division of Bnrli‘]adcr.h Supreme Court Teidosandsrt
or a Chartrered  Accountant or Cost and  Management DircI:nrjs .
Accountant or Chamered Finaneial Analyst or Chartered Chartered
Cerified Accounum or Certified Public Aceounm or "mc:mmams b
Chartered Manageiment Aceduntant of Chareered Secretary = ettt !
o o egquivident goalifieatinn; pre o
103} dcj The Inadt:pcndcnr D:rccmr(s] shall have ar leasr 100 (e v
vears of experiences in any fiekl mentioned in clause (b
1033 {d) In special cases, the above qualification or experiences may Nosuch
be relaxed subject to price appeoval of the commission. i ileviation
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No.

Compliance Status (Put \ in
the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

(iFany)

oorured

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer:-

Ty fa)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and
theanaging  Direcror (MDY and/or Clael Execurnive
Ciffieer (CEO) of the company shall be filled by ditfferent

indsviduals;

1y ()

The Managing Diieector (MDY ard fow Chief Execurive
{tticer (CEO) of o listed company shall not hold the same
positdon in another sed company;

14 (e}

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among
the non-escentive divectors of the eompany;

4 ()

The Beaed shall cleaely define  respective  roles and
ecsponsibiliies of the Chaieperson and  the  Managing
Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;

1) (e)

In the sbsence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remnaining members. may elect one of rthemselves from
non-executive  divectors  as Chabperson for that
particular Board's mectng rhe reason of absence of
the  wegulie Chatepeeson shall be duly recorded in the
iminies,

1(%)

The Directoes' Report to Sharcholders:-

L3

An industry outlook and prssible furuee developmenrs
in the industry;

1{3) (1)

The sepment-wise or product-wise performanee;

15} (i)

Rusks amel concerns mncheding incernal and exvernal sk
factors, theeat to sustainability and negative impact on
enviroment, iFang;

1(5] (i)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Peofic Margin

along with 2 smrement  showing  amount, namre of
eelared  party, natuee  of pransactions: and basist of
rransactians af all relared pary ransactions;

ammel Met Profic Margin, where applicable: ¥
1(58) v} A discussion on continudty  of any  estraoedinaey

activities aed thelr implications (gain or loss); ¥ -
1{2) (i) A demiled  discussion on orelaied [arty rranyactisns Mo dletaitedd

chispusssnn m thi
directon’s repart
rather then
mennEing the
reference to the
Iisters GF mudined
finnneal
ArAtEmene

1(5) (vii)

A starement of unlizaon of proceeds rsed throwgh
pubilic fssues, tights issues und/or any other insceuments;

Moot Apphicalile

I(5) (vis)

An explamation if the francial reesults deceriorate afrer
the company poes for Inigal Poblic CMfering ([P0,
Repear Public Offenng (RPOY), Righrs Share (ffer, Direce
Listing, erc.;

Mor Applicable

113 (ix)

An explinadon on oany significant vanance that occurs
berween Croartetly  Financial  performances and Annuoal
Finnncial Srarements;

1{5) (=)

A cstarement of remuneracon  pald e the  dircerors

including independent direcrors;
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Comgpliance Status (Put+in
the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

A statement thar the financial steemenes. prepared by
the management of the issuer company  presenr fairly
ite” seate of affaivs, the result of i opeeations, eash
Flews and changes in eguiny;

(il

A starement  that proper books of accoune of the
issuer company have been maimniained;

(i)

A seatement that approprnte accounting pobees have been
consistently  applied in prepamtion of the  financial
staterments and thar the aceouming estimates ure based
o reasonable dnd prodent judgment:

13 (x

A staement  that IToternavione! Accounung  Stndaeds
(LAS) or  International  Financil  Reporting  Seandards
(IFRS), s applicable  in Bungladesh,  have  heen
Feallenwed J'.tlprepa.hit!{:n of the fnaneinl smrenenss iod
any departure there from has been adequatedy diselosed;

15) (=)

A stacement  thare the system of internad contrel s-sound
in design and  has been effectively mmplemented and

monitored

1{5) (xvi)

A stueerment  that  minodt sharcholders bave  been
protected from shusive acdons by, or in the inierest
of, conmrolling sharcholders  acting  cither  dircetly or
indirectly and have effecove means of redress;

Mot Applicable

1(5) (svii)

A statement that thete B no significant dooht upon
the issuer companmy’s abiliy oy condnue as & poing
concern, - 1f the Bsuer company 15 nor considered e bea
gr}ing cincern, the fact alr]ng with reasons there of shall he
disclised,;

Mot Applicable

[{3) (soviid)

An esplanntion that sgnificant deviations from the last
veur's operating results of the issuer company shall be
highlighted and the reasons theveof shall be eaplained,

ot Applicable

15) (i)

A statement u!'u:l:r_' key np:mm:l.g andd En:am:ml dats of 1

st least preceding 5 {fncj vewrs shell be summarieed;

Separarcly
Showrn

1)

[3x)

An explanation on the ecasons 00 the ssuer company
Tus ot declaved dividend (eash oe stoek) tor ihe year

1) (w0

Prard™s smtement o the effecr that oo bonws share or
stock dividend has been or shall be declired as intenm
diviclend:

N/A

15 (i)

The total number of Bosrd meetingheld  during the year
and arendance by each direcrng

\

Separarely
Ahown

1(5) Goxiii)

o . e

1 [xxu:j[ﬂ;

A report on the panern of shareholding disclosing the aggregawe number of shires (along with

name-wise details where stated below) held by:

Parem or Subsidiory or Associated Companies pned other

related partics (name wise deeails);

_I{Er]l Dircerors, (hicf Esecutive Officer, ( l"um[ﬂnr brcfcmw. 7

[z (T Chief Financial Ofhcer, Head of Inrernal Audic grd their + .
spotses atd minoy childeen {name wise details);

1{5) (xmiii)(c) | Executives; and g i

15 Sharcholders holling ten pereent (1) or maore votng

[eacian) () interest in the company [name-wise details); A -
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status {Put v in
the appropriate column)
Complied | Not complied

(ifany)

1(5) (xxiv)

In case of appointment/re-appointment of o Director the Company shall disclose the following

infurmation o the Sharcholders:

LS} (xonw ) [a)

a boiet resumee of the Dicecn ]y Y

I(5}
{xxi)(by

115} (xxaviic)
1(5) (xxv)

1(5) (xxv) (a)

Narure of his/her experuse in specific funcrional areas,

Names of mmpmiﬁ in which the person alsey holds the |
direetorship and the membership of committees of the

board o N
A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEQ or MD presenting  detailed
company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of

A

A T L U e L L et L s o T e e 2 2 B e 8 et 3 e e 131 Pl £ L

financil statements;

:maiyséu of the

(5} (xxv)

(&)

changes in accounting policies and estimation, I any,
clearly deseribing the effect on fnancial performance or
resules and Hoancial pesidon as owell as cash flows. in
ahsolute Agore for such changes;

MNSA

L3} {xxv] fc)

cotmparative analvsts (including  cffeets of inflation) of
fitmsneial performance or resules snd Booneial posidon s
well as cash flows  for current fimancral  vear with
immediare preceding fve vears expliining reasons thereot;

1(5)
I:H.K.\"J{EH

Cornpare such  financial pcrfunnanct or results  and
firisncial position a3 well s cash flowrs with the prect
incdustry scenarin;

105} (xxv) (e

briefly explan the fnancial and economie scenann ol
the countey and the ghibe;

1[5} {xxv)

0

the
and

financial
COTHCETTL

risks wod concerns  issues  relared
staternents, explalning  such sk
mitigation plan of the company; and

8]

155 () ()

furure plan or projecion or forecast for company's
operation,  performanee and  financial | position, with
justificanon thereot, Le, actual posiron shall be explained
o the shareholders in e nest AGM;

15} fevi)

Declarution ot certificution by the CEC and the CFO
the Boatd as reguired under condition Mo, 3(3) shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

(5} (i)

The reporr as. well as cemificare regarding compliance
of conditions of this Code as required under condition
Mo, 9 shall be disclosed s per Annexuree-13 and Annesure-

C

Y

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The cnrr.:p:m%' shall conduct s Bosrd  mieetings  and |
record  the minutes of the lmtlings a= well nﬁ']i.:cp

required books and records in line with the provisions of

the  relevanr angladesh  Secreranal Sondards (B35) as

adopred by the Insiue of Chanered  Secreturies of

Banpladesh (ICSB) i sn far as those smndands - are

not inconsiEient with any condigion of dhis Code,

iy

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chicf Executive Officer

1(7) ()

The Board shall lay down a code of condaet, based
on  the recomemendadon  of  the  Nominagon  and i
Remumeraron Commirter (WEC) ar condinon Mo, 6,
for the Chairpersen of the Board, other board members |

i
oo

nae
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T Compliance Status (Put ' in . )
Condition Title the appropriate column) Remarks

Complied |Notcomplied| (1 any)

nnd Chaef Fsecutive Officer of the company;

1.7. (b} The cole of eonduct 45 determined by the NREC <shall be
posted on the  website of  the company  including,
among  others, pradeny condoce and behavior i NRC not
confidenvaling;  eonflict  of Inweres complanee  with .|
lows, rules  and  eeguladons; probibinon ol iosides
tudinug eelotonship with . environment, emplovees,
custieners and suppliers; and independeney,

formied

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Gumpm}r'

] () Prowisions relating o the compnsition of the Brard af |
Dhrectors of the holding company shall be made applicable

T Thc: ctnnpm:rinn of the Board of Dircctors of rhe Wt rpplebic

2ih) Ar J:::m 15 |,|lm:,l |nd:f.'lrnd:11r director on the Beosrd of
Direetnes of the holding company shall be a dircetor on Nt Applichle
- _the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company. |
i) The munures of the Board meenng of the SLI!‘.HLI’.!IJI‘I.
company shall be placed for review ar the following Bourd Not Anolichle
meeting of the holding company, i
2 (d) The Minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
hnh:[inh Eompany shall sIafe thar they have reviewed rhe

Mot Applichle
3{4:) .:T'h: ﬂl.udn ﬁ:.mmllt:r rJt 1h: hrr]u:hng ::HI.'!'LP’,‘H‘[\ EI‘L‘B.'] a]s;nl - g
review the Financial Statements; in paricular  the Mot Applicable
_invesements made by the Subsidizry Company,
3.0 Managing Director ('MD} or Chicf Exceutive Officer (EEI‘J-], Chicf Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (C5):
3 Appoinment
31 (a) The Board shall appoint o Managenge Direeeor (MDY or
Chief Executive Officer (CED), 3 Company Secretary
(C8), & Chief Financinl OMficer (CFO) ond s Head of
Internal Audit and Complisnce (HILACY,
I The positicns of the Managng Director  (AMD) or
Chiet Fxecutve Officer (CEO), Company  Secretary
(25), Chief Financial Officer (CFCY amd Head of Ny
Ineernal Auwdic and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by
chitferent imdnaduals;

e The MDDy pr CEO, (5, CFO and HIAC of a lbsred
company shall nor hold any executive position i any Y -
| othercompany ar the same ome, 1
30y The Board  shall  clearly  define  respective  moles,

responsibilities snd duties of the CFCY, the HIAC und che q
CH

3 (1) (e} The MDD or CEO, 5, CPO - and HIAC shall not be
remieved  From their position without  sppeoval of the
Board a8 well a8 immediate dissenunoton too the
Commission and stock exchange(s).

32) Requirement o aitend Board of Directors’ Meetings

The MD or CEO, C8, CFO and HIAC of the company
shall uttend the meetings of the Board, ¥ =
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No.

Compliance Status (Put 4 in

Complied | Not complied

o
(fany

ETE)) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEOQ) and Chief Financial Officer
(CFO)

RN The M} or CEC and CFO shall eernfy o the Board  that they have seviewsd finaneial stemenrs-for the year
ariel thar e the best of thetr knowledp snd beliet:

FA () 1) these smtements dio ot contuin any marerinlly  unerie

dlatement  or  omit sy mareriad | Fact  or contdn W
staternents that might be misleading, and

303 {a) ()

these starcments together presenr a e and far view of
the company’s offiirs and wre o complianee  with Y
existing accounting standards and applicable Lves,

33 i The MD e CEO and CFO shall also certify thet there
are, 1o the best of knowledpe and belicf, o rransactions .
entered inro by the company during the vear which are W
frauculen, egal or in violdon of the eode of eonduer for
the company’s Board or its membery;
33w The eertification of the MD or CEO and CFO o shall e J
disclosed in-rhe Annual Report. -
4 Board of Directors' Committee:-
For ensunng pood poveenance in thie company, the Board shall boave at least folloswing sob-comeiees:
40 Audit Commitee ' | y i
4 (i) Mominarion and Remuneranon Comnuirtee. o Commimee Nat
" p
Formed
5 Audit Commitiee:-
30 Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
3(1}- .(:1) The COm Y shall have an Audit Commitnes a5 a | \
sub-commirtes of the Board; -
ik (b The Audit Committee shall assist the Boaed in ensunng
that the financial sratements reflect true and  FRiir view y
of the smre of affsirs of the company and in ensuring
& pood monitoringe system within the business; |
30} (€) The Audic Commiree shall be responsible w rhe
Board; rthe duties of the Audic Commirnee shall be W -
clearly set torth in writdng,
502 Constitution of the Audit Commiree
(2 The Aucit Comminee shall be composed of ar leasr 3 N
ithree) members,
3 (2(h) The. Boarnd  shall  appoint members of  the Audic
Comindteee who shall be non-executive diveerors of the 3 ~
company excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall
include at least | (one) independent direceor;
512c) Al members of rthe aodit commitee  should  be
“Fnancially lirerare™ and ac lease 1 (one) member shall hove 4 ~
sccounting or related financial management bm:kgrnu.m.i
urd 1 (ten) vears of such expenence;
5 (2d) When thie termn of service of any Committee membet expires

or there 18 any circuwmstine: causing any Gommities member
o [se unable o hold office before expreaton of the reem of
setvice,  thus mwiaking  the nomber of  the Commitee
members w0 be  lewer  than the prescribed number of 3
(three) persons, the Board shall appoane the aew Comomitres
ermibaes fo Al up e vacancy immediarely o for later than |

Mo Applicable

32
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No.

Title

the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

fome} meniby feom the date of vagancy in the Commities o
ensure comtnuity of the performunce of work of the Auwdi
Commities

| 5 (2)e)

The company secretary shall act a8 the secrewary of
the Committee;

S0

The quorum of the Audit Commiteee meeting shall ot
comstivare withoot at beast 1 (one) independent director,

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Commitice

| 33 ()

The Beard shall select 1 (one) member of the Audie
Commirtee s he Chairpersnn of the Audit Commitice,
whisshall be sn independent director;

5(3) (b

In the absence of the Charperson of  the Auadi
Committer,  the remaining members may clecr one of
themselves as fh*a.‘irpcm,ln foor thar pan:i.cul;:.r IIL-:I:I'EI!IE, in
that case there shall be no problem of consdtuting o
quorum 45 required under condition Moo 3(4)(b) und the
reason of absence of the regular Chateperson shall be duly
recorded in the minures,

35 )

lthairp-:rﬁnn u-fm“th: Audit Committes shall  remain
present in the Annual General Meering (AGM):

B AGM holbd
due to decensed o
Chadrmian of
Board of Direcoor
o Managing
Diieccens and oher
|551ES.

5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Commirtee

I EATE

.

The Audic Commurcee shall condoct ar leist ws four
meetngs ina financial vear.

5 ()

The guomum of the meeting of the Audre Compuittee
shall be consomated in presence of ather two members
o mwo-thied of the members of the Audn Comeminee,
whichever is  higher, where presence of an independent
director is o must,

5(3)

Role of Audit Committee

The audit commirres shall:-

| 5(5) ()

Crversee the Hiancil reporting process;

| 5(3) (b

Wlomiter choice of u::uuunring pulicic.q el princi]slcn.

| 319 (9

Morieor Inrernal Audie and Complince process m ensure
that it is adeguately resourced, ineloding appressal of the
Lntemal Audit snd Complisnce Plan and meview of the
Inrernaf Awdic and Compliance Reporr;

505) @)

Crverses himng and performuance of external auditors.

3(5) (=)

Held  meeting with the exreenal o statuory auditors
for review of the anmual finencial serements before
subrmission o the Board for approval or adopton;

3} i

Review  along. with  the  managemenr, the  annusl
financial statements hefore submission o the Board for
upproval;

55) @

Review along with rthe management, the quarreely andl half
yearly Financial Statements before subimission 1o the Board
tor approval,
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Compliance Status (Put vin

Hoard of Directors,

Complied |ﬂnt complied
3(5) (k) Review the adequacy of incermal andie funenon, Y
[ IR Review  the Managemen™s Dhiscussion  and  Analysis 4
..... —_ before discindigie the Aol Report
5i55 i Review smtement of call relared  pary imnsactions y B
| SMbMiGed by the managemeny, |
3(5) (k) Review Manapement Letiers) Tetter of Internal Control ¥
wedkmness issued by staturory auditers,
55 (I Chversee the determination of audit fees based nn seope
sl magmitode,  level of eaperdse  deploved  and  bme i
required {or effective audie and cvaluare the perfonmance -
of external auditors; and results,
5(5) (m} Crversee whether the proceeds  mised  through  Lnitial
Public ©ffering (PO} or Repear Public Offering (RPCY) e
Rights Shave Cofor have been urlized as per the pugposes Not Applicable
stated in relevamt  offer  docoment or prospectis '
approved by the Comenlssion:
5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
Sf6y{a) Reporting to the Buard of Directors
EITEREY The Audie Committes shall seport on s activides o the J

S(6)(a) i)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report 1o the
Aryi-

Board aof Directors on the following findings, if

Si6)aii)a)

e ra er— L

Report on confliens of Intereses,

IEL}EFEI!TI’EH 0 1'.!!'E‘E\.LI.I'I'Irl!am';':.I.':L'I‘I'il 0 ifFI:gL‘Ii‘ﬂ.l'it:.' o mal::'i?ar
detecr gdennfied n rhe  nrernal audir and comphance
process or in the financial starements;

3 apiin(e)

5(6) (a) i) (d)

suspected infringement o laws, vepulatory

comphances including securities related laws, rules and
regulitions;amd R )

any other marrer which the Awdit Commiteee deems
necessary shall he disclnsed 10 the Boacd JI.I'.I'.II'I'lI:d.'iHTJ:lF;

Mot Applicable
due to fo such
Ittt L
during the vedr,

36} (b

Reporting to the Authorities: [ the  Audit Commirree
has reported 1o che Board  abour anvthing which has
marerial impact on the  Anancial condition and resules of
opertion and has discussed with the Boaed snd the
management that any séetifieation s ncecssary aned if
the Audit Commutree finds thar such rectifficabon has
been unreasenably wnored, the Audit Committee  shall
report sach finding o the Commission, upon reporting
af  sich matters 10 the Board  for  three  dmes or
completdon of o pedod of 6§ (six)

months from the dare of first repoming o the Board,
Wl"jfhf_‘:‘_l!fiﬁ:ﬂ-l‘]iﬂ-

Mot applicabile
due ot such
EVEnt 10 TEpOTL

5.(7)

Reparting to the Sharcholders and General Investors:-
Report on activities cerried out by the Audit Committes,
inclucing any report made ro the Boaed under condinon
N (o)) above during the vear, shall be signed by the
Chairperson of the Audir Commiree and  disclosed in the

anviiienl peport of the [ssuer compiy.

Mot applicalile
doe ey o such
reportable case
Found during the

veur,

0 J Momination and Remuneration Committee (WRC).
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Compliance Status {Put v in

sharcholders:

diich Title the appropriate column) Remarks
No. Complied | Not complied (ifany)

(1) Respunsibility to the Board of Directors

O 1)) The  company  shall  have o Nominatden  and NRC
Remuneration Committee (NRC) a2 1 sub-commiteee of - ¥ = i

formed
thi Board;

t {13k The NRC shall assisr the Board i fomuslation of the
nominanen  coeds or policy tor detenmiming
qunliﬁ:arinm-,_ pusirh'l_' sttributes, L'I['.!é‘l'.icl‘ll.'l_'!l and ‘\]- NI mest
independence of dircctors and  top level executive as T fommed
well as g policy for formal peocess of considenng
remunerition of direcrors, top level exceunve;

(1) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of  the NRC shall be o
clearly set forth 0 wril:ing cowvering the areas stated  at i 1'r IR nont
the conditinn No, 6(3)(b). formed

(T4 Constitution of the NRC

B2 a0 The I:ZIrunmitFec shall Cmﬂ[.':l“i:'ili' ofar least three members y NREnot formed
including an independent diceetor

G2}k Al members of the Committee sholl be non-executive J NRCHor formed
directors;

Al Members of  the Commines shall be nominaed ond f WRCnon formed

IE— appoinued by the Booed;, | ) |

B 2yid) The Beard shall have authonty o remove  and Mot applicable

. appoint any member of the Committce,

G 24e) In case of death, resignanon,  disqualification,  or Mot applicable
removal of any member of the Commitee or inoany
other  cases  of vacanoies, the  board  shall £l the
vicaney  within 180 (one hundeed  elphey)  days of
occurting such vacaney in the Commireee;

6{2)0F) The Chairperson of the Commiittee may appoint or eo-opt
any exeernal expert and//or member(s) of swtf oo the
Committee 85 advisor whis shall be nno-vonne member, Mot applicable
if the Chairperson feels: thar advice or suggesgon from
such external expert and/or member(s} of stff shall he
required or valuable for the Comimimes;

Gi2ig) The company secrceary shall st as the seerceary of [ MNEC not
the Conmiriee; A fnrmed

G2 The gquorum of  the NRE meeting shall not eonstimte y NRE nor
without attendance of at lessr an independent divector; formed

20} Mo member of the NRC shall receive, ether direcily
or andrectly, any  remunerabon for any advisory o NRC mion
comsultancy mole or othenwise, other than Direetar  fees v fommed
or honorarium from the company,

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC

(NN The Board shall select | {one) member of the NRC ) R nt
wy be Chairperson of  the Comminee, whe shall be an Y e Ty
: g formed
independent director

331 In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remudning  thembers may eleer one of themselves as NRC not
Chairperson for that particnlar meeting, the  reason of v -f ) dj
absence of the regular Charperson shall be duly recorded HITE
i the manutes

G The Chairperson of  the NRC shall attend  the anmual \RE

' " ‘ ] s not
general meeting (AGM) o answer the queries of e v foirmed
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Compliance Status {Put v in

i the working of the company and iy goals;

Condition Title the appropriate column) Remarks
No. Complied | Not complied A S}

64 Meeting of the NRC

Gl () The NRC shall eonduct at least one meeting in a g NRC nun
financial year: frirried

fifs} (b The Chairperson  of  the NRC may  convenc  any NRC not
ermeigency meetling upen regquest by any member of the ¥ “’.( i &
&:_!_"tj-:i M

B4} i(c) The quorum of  the mestng of  the NRC shall be
construted in presence of either o members: oe twn NRC not
thitd of the members of the Commuree, whichever s ¥ -l' : o
bighir, where presence of an independent director i must CHTES
us required under conditon No, 6(2)(hy;

G (d) The proceedings of each meeting of e NRC dhall duly T NRC ot
recorded in the minures and soch minores shall be ¥ formed
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRE,

kY Role of the NRC

5] (1) NRE shall be independent and responsible or accouneble 11,- MRC not
e the Board and 1o the sharcholders; formed

t(5) (b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the  following
matters and make report with recommendation to the
Baoard:

65} (B Forminlating the cdteds e derrmining  qualiReatons,
positive attributes and  independence of & dircotor amd NRE not
recommend  a policy o the Boand, rl:l:l.ting o the -\I' -fr:rnu:u:'l
remuneration  of the directors, top  level execuduve,
considering rthe folliwing:

G5} (b | the  fevel  and _L_'u.mpmitinn of Ti.'ll'I]LLnEFJIJ-:rJ!I:I is NRC not
reasomable snd- sufficient o arrace; rerdn o and moovare 1I' P
suitible directors oo mn the company successtully apecl

G} e Ty the relationship of remuoneration 10 pertiremance is clear y NRE no
and meess approprate pertormance benchmarks; and tormedd

605 (h)e) | remuneration o dineciors, top level executive involves s
bolance  betwesn  fixed  and  incendve pay  reflecting y NRLC not
short und |un.|_\-|.'cr|:n perﬁ.'lrman:r ohjecrives appropoate formed

65} (hifi)

devisine o police on  Boards  diversity  making o
consideration age,  peoder esperenice,  erhociry,

NRC noe

colucanonal background and nationalicyg e
65} (b identifing  persons whe  oare gualified e become
ditectors and  whe iy b uppc-jrtm:l in tisp level RO
s St ; Ly NRC noe
executive position in accondanee with the critena laid Y p d
devwn, and  recommend  cher appoiniment and  removal HIE
1y the Board;
Bi5} il v formulating the eriterin tor evaluation of performance ¥ NRC noe
of independent divectors and the Board; formd
(5} (b identifying rhe company’s needs for  emplovees at NREC ot
difterent levels and determine  their selecdon, tonster or ¥ ‘ff]rl:l'l.l:d
replacement and promotion eriteria; and
65} (h)ivi) developing, recommending and reviewine annially the N NRC nun
coitpaiy's humin resources and training policies: formed
G5} (e The company  shall  diselose  the nomoanon and
remuneratlen  policy amd  the evalustion coteda  and y NRC o
setivities of  NRC during the vear at @ glance in is annual firmed
repeart.
7 External or Statutory Auditors.
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Compliance Status (Put ¥ in

Complied [Hut complied oy
_’ru;lj [The issuer m_pmpun]: shall nor enpase its extermal or s.ﬁmauquj,' auditors ;u_pcrﬁrrr;ih: fultc;;j-}l.g—srwicts of the
company, naumely- : -
eI appraisal or valuarion secvices or fairness npinns; 4 -
T Grancial information sysrems design aned impleientation;
TG fiy bonk-keeping or other services relared 0 the "
aceounnng records-or fnancial - smtements;
i) (tv]  brokee-dealer services; Y -
Tl [v)  wctoaral services; Y
RN [vi) internal pudit services ur special audit services; 4 .
T Dvily any service that the Audit Communee determines; 4 =
',.‘.:T;,E,H} _{;rm; audit oF cerification services on complisnce of I .
corpomne povernance a5 required under condition Mo, L | #
9{1); and
T (X1 any ather service thar creares conflict of interesr, 4 .
T No partner or EI.'I'.IP'H:I.".‘:'.‘.‘H if the external sudic firms shall
possess any ‘share of the company  they audic ae leaze
durng the tenure of theie auwdit  assignment of  thas R -

company; his nr her family members also shall not hold
any shares in the said comprany:

HH Represcnitative of extemal or statutory  suditors - shall
retain present in the Shareholders” Meeting  {Annual

Generad Meeting or Exmaordinary  General Meeting) o A .
answer the queries of the shareholders,
8 Maintaining a website by the Company.
H(13 The company shall have an official website  linked  with § i
the websize of the stock exchonge.
2 The Company shall keep the website funcronal from the J
dire ol Esizng.
B{H The company shall make available the derailed disclosures
on its website as required ander the listing regalations of R
the concerned stock exchangets). ;
9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governanece, z
LR N The company shafl obomin 4 cerdficate from a

practicng Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered
Accountant or Cost and  Management Accounant  or
Chartered Secrerary) other than irs swararory auditors or y
audic fiem on veady  basis reparding  eompliance  of
conditions  of Corporate. Governance Code  of  the
Commession  and  shall  sueh  cernficare shall  he
diselosed o the Aol Repore,

Ly The professional who will prowdde the eernficare on
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be \
appoinred by the sharcholders in the anoual  geoeral
mee g,

e The directirs of the company shall stute, in secondance
with the Annexure-C amached, in rhe direcoors’ repaorr o
whether the company has comphied with these conditions
OF 0ok
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON 30 JUNE 2023

Directors and Other Sponsor Shareholdins:

Name of the Director Relation No. of Shares Held |
Mr. Deen Mohammad . Chairman & Father of Mr. Md. Shoeb 12,810,705 -
Mr. Md. Shoeb Director & son of Mr. Deed Mohammad 9,693,745
Mr. Md. Ansar Ali Director & MD & Father of Md. Rafique T.792.400 1
Mr. Abdur Rahman Director 7.792.400
Mr. M.A. Majid | Director 9.894.337
Mr. Md. Rafique | Director & Son of Md_ Ansar Ali 7,792,400
Mrs. Roxana Begum .~ Director & Wife of Mr. Deen Mohammad 7.792.813
Mrs. Evana Fahmida Mohammad . Director & Daughter of Mr. Deen Mohammad 77.92 813
Mr. Md. Mostafizul Haque Sponsor 517,686
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PPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED?

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year ended on 30 June 2023

Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee is a sub-committee of the Board of Directors of Appollo Ispat Complex Limited. The
Committee also assists the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business. The Audit
Committee report provides an overview of how the committee operated, an insight into the committee’s
activities and its role in ensuring the integrity of the company’s published financial information.

Composition of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of Appollo Ispat Complex Limited has been formed in accordance with the guidelines
of the Corporate Governance Code 2018. The Audit Committee was restructured in January 2021 and two
Independent Directors joined the Appollo Ispat Complex Limited. Md. Monirul Islam, FCA and Mr. Moshiur
Rahman joined as Independent Director in Appollo Ispat Complex Limited.

The Committee comprises two Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director who are as follows:

Mr. Md. Monirul Islam. FCA — Chairman

Mr. Moshiur Rahman — Member
Mr. M A Mazid — Member,

Mr. 5 K Abul Hassan, Executive Director of Appollo Ishpat Complex Limited and Company Secretary (Acting)
acted as the Secretary of the AuditCommitteeAs per the regulatory guidelines.

Meetings of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Commitiee has conducted four meetings during the financial year 2022-2023 to perform various
activities in order to meet the regulatory requirements. The members of the Commitiee atiended all four
meetings of the Audit Committee. The Independent Director, Mr. Md. Monirul Islam, FCA acted as Chairman
of the meeting. Moreover, officials from Finance and Factory Operations also attended the meetings on
invitation of the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee. The Audit Committee also conducted several meetings on
the special audit performed by the 5. H. Islam & Co. Chartered Accountants, and also called/met various
employees of the company who were identified in the special investigative report. Audit Commitiee
interviewed several present and ex-employees of the company based on the special audit report.

Key Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:

As per the Corporate Govemance Ceode 2018, the key responsibilities of the Audit Commitiee are as
follows:

¢ (Oversee the financial reporting process and monitor the choice of accounting policies and
principles;

« Monitor the internal audit and compliance process and review the internal audit and compliance
report,
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» Hold meeting with the Statutory Auditors to review the annual Financial Statements before
submission to the board for approval or adoption;

» Heview along with the management, the guarterly Financial Statements and annual Financial
Statements before submission to the board for approval,

» Review the adequacy of the internal audit function;
s Review the management discussion and analysis before disclosing it in the Annual Report;
* Heview the statement of all Related Party Transactions submitted by the management; and

» FEvaluate the performance of external auditors and recommend to the Board for their appointment
and remuneration faes.

Major Activities of the Audit Committee during the Reporting Period:

Appollo Ishpat Complex Limited is not in operation since the financial year 2020-2021 and the company
started laying off of employees except few core employees in factory and corporate office. The Audit
Committee carried out several activities including required statutory meetings, regular adhoc meetings,
meeting with statutory auditors regarding various matters. As the Company almost seized its operation in the
financial year 2020-2021, various functions of the company were not present, hence, internal audit and
financial reporting became limited. However, the company always tries to implement the applicable
accounting standards and other regulatory requirements as much as possible. It should also mention that
new Audit Committee found a significant number of discrepancies and mismanagement in the special audit
conducted by 5.H. lslam & Co., Chartered Accountants and started working on those matters. The Audit
Committee alse conducted several meetings on the special audit performed by the 5. R. Islam & Co.
Chartered Accountants, and also called/met various employees of the company who were identified in the
special investigative report. Audit Committee interviewed several present and ex-employees of the company
based on the special audit report.

The statutory auditors also completed the three years of audit as per the regulatory framework and could not
perform statutory audit of the company, hence, they declined to conduct the audit. The Company also
engaged a Chartered Accountancy firm to conduct internal audits and quarterly audits of the company. The
Audit Committee also found that the company had very weak internal control systems.

The Audit Committee carried out the following activities during the financial year 2022-2023 as and when
applicable considering the status of the company:

Overseed the financial reporting process and monitored the choice of accounting policies and
principles;
Monitored thecompliance process and reviewed the internal audit and compliance report;

* Review along with the management., the gquarterly Financial Statements and annual Financial
Statements before submission to the board for approval;

= Hold meeting with the Statutory Auditors to review the annual Financial Statements before
submission to the board for approval or adoption;

*  Reviewed the adequacy of the internal audit function ended 30 June 2023;

= Reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis for the year ended 30 June 2023,

* Reviewed the related party transactions; and

= Reviewed the performance of the statutory auditors and made a recommendation to the board on
the appointment and remuneration of statutory auditors.

Acknowledgment:

The Audit Committee would like to express its heartfelt thanks to the members of the Board, key
management executives and all other employees for their utmost cooperation with the Audit Commities. For
and on behalf of the Audit Committee of Appollo Ispat Complex Limited.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
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N Ashraf Uddin & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Sinee 107%

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPFORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged in the awdit of financial statements of AFPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED({ the
company) which comprise the Statement of Financial Positionas on 30" June, 2023and Statement of Profit o
Loss and Other Comprehensive Tncome, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and a
summniary of significant sccounting policies and other Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statement.

Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we have
ol been shle o obtain sulficient appropoate asdit evidence o provide a basis for sn audit opinion,
Aceordingly. we do not express an opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer Opinion

We were not appointed as auditors of the Company until after 30 June, 2023 and thus did not observe the
counting of physical invenlories al (he end of the year. We were unable to satisfy ourselves by aliernative means
concerning the inventory quantitics held at 30 June, 2023.Opening and closing reccivables were not possible to
confirm neither through external confirmation nor through books of accounts. In addition, management failed o
provide financials of associates to confirm the pature of investment made, Hegister for fixed assets was not
sufficientlyavailable, management were trying to complete the adjustment & reconciliation as of the date of our
audit report, We were unable W confirm or verily the amount of receivable & Raed asseis shown in the finencial
statements by any alternative means. Loan liabilities and corvesponding financial expenses were nol supported
by sufficient evidence as well. As o result of these matters, we were unable 1o determing whether any
adjustments might bave been lound necessary in respect of above mentioned issues which could be pervasive
and the elements making up the statement of profil or oss, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepamtion of financial stotements that give a bue and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs and for such mlernal control as mamagement determines 15 necessary 1o enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In prepaning. the financial statements, management 15 responsible for assessmg the Company’s ability to
continue as a going coneern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cense operations,
or has no realistic allernative bul to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as o whole are free
from material misstalement, whether due to fraud or error, and (o issue an sudilor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable sssurance 15 a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with TSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenis can arse from
fraud or error and are considered material if, mdividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

&) In our opinien, proper books of pecounts as required by low have not been kept by the company so far
as 1t appeared from our examination of these books
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b} The stalements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
deslt with by the report are not in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;

e} As Deseribed in the Basis for Diselumer of Opinion paragraph, we sought but were unable 1o obiin all
the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit,

d) due o the possible effects of the matter deseribed in the basis for Digelaimer of Opinion paragraph, we
are unable to state whether proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of the boolks,

&) we are uneble 1o stute whether the Bulance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in sereement with the books of oecounts.

f) we are unable to state whether the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards.

g} The matter described in the Basis of for Disclaimer Opinion paragraph above, in our Opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the [unctioning of the Company.

by we are unable to state whether the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law
ar accounting standard, for material foresceable losses, if any, on long term contracts.

iy The company obtaing o court order from Henorable High Court to conduet the defayed Annual General
Mueeting of 2022 & 2023 . The petition was filed under sec $1(2) & 83(3) of The Compames Act- 19494,
The order was passed on 02/09/2024,

iy Mumber of low swits were filed by varlous parties under N1 Act-1981 against the company and its
directors. Number of legal dispute ongoing against the company under Labour Law-2006.

k} Mo return were filedas per Ineome Tax Act-2023 and no regulatory deduchions were made as per
privisions of the Act.

I} Mo return were filed as per Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Act=-2012 & Rules-2006 was
also evident and no regulatory deductions were made as per provisions of the Act/Rules,

m) The statemenis of financial position and statement of profil or loss and other comprehensive income
dealt with by the report are not in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

nt Insufficient evidenee found to confirm expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company s
business.

o} MNon compliance with Bangladesh Labour Law-2006 regarding Gratuity Fund. No separate bank
account found and no trustee board activity traced,

7t Mon compliance with Bangladesh Labour Law-2006 sec 234 regarding WPPF, No separate bank
account found and no trustee board aetivity traved, no audit conducted, no trace of the ¢losing balance.

g} Moo compliznce with Listing Regulation-20135 regarding BoD meeting for adoption, suthentication and
guarterly lingncigl submission

ocson
Mohammad Shibbir Hossain FCA
Enrollment No: 1048

Mace: Dhaka Partner )

Date: 26.11.2024 Ashral Uddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC:2411261042A5984260
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az on 30 Jane 2023
Amountsin Taka | Amounts in Taka

Particulars Notes [ 30th June' 2023 | 30th June' 2022
Application of Funds
Non-Current Assets 4,511,320,104 4,579.096.657
Property. Plant and Equipment 3.00 4 521320204 4579 006 637
Investment 4.00 100,258,700 100,258,700
Current Aszets 1.877.045,389 1449019632
Inventonies 3.00 B7.716,014 AESTIS14
Trade & Other Receivables .00 738033 142 EQ9. 180 453
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 700 2078188 002 2079.763,730
Cazh and Cazh Equivalent 2.00 52208 228 52385113
TOTAL ASSETS 7.508.624.383 8129274958
Source of Funds:
Sharehplders Equity 280,420,731 607,604,581
Share Capital 800 4 013 086000 4 013,086,000
Share Premaum 10.60 1,200, 000,000 1,200, 006,000
Revaluation Surpluz 11.60 1,141 578 1808 1,141 578 180
Retained Esmings 12.460 (6,074,243 438) (3.747 059 398)
Non-Current Liabilities 5.643.767.851 3,002,171.154
Long Term Borrowings 13.00 52376, 707 3,146,335 919
Long Term Liabilities for Deferred Taxes 19.00 (68,608 836) (34 164.763)
Current Liahilities 1,674,435.500 4,420,400 244
Short Term Borrowings 14.00 1,040,153 219 1247447 117
Bank Overdraft 15.00 221 431 882 221 451 882
Current Portion of Long Term Bormowings 13.00 = 2457791930
Lizhehitiex for Expenzes 16.00 22,307 438 133,064 270
Trade & Other Pavablez 17.00 10264324 10,469 384
Provizion for Income Tax 1800 233 046,785 232,796,503
Dividend Payable 17402 17212152 212152
Other Provastons 20.00 - 79263005
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABRILITIES 7,598,624.383 8129274 988
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITAMENT
Net Asset Value (NAV) 28.00 0.70 0.87

The accounting policies and other notes form an mtegral part of the Fmanciz] Statemnents.

/-

P

Vice-Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 13.112024
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Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

%H————-—"ﬂf
Mohammad Shibbir Hoszain, FCA
Enrallment No: 1048
Pariner
AchrafTiddin & Co:
Chartered Accountants
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year ended 30 June, 2023

. - Amounts in Taka
Particulars NOLES | 20¢h June' 2023 | 30th June' 2022
Net Turnover 21.00 41,713,300 06,007,434
Cost of Sales 22.00 (353 442.300) (889,514.657)
A.Gross Profit (311,729,000) (793.507,222)
Operating Expenses:
Administrative Expenses 23.00 (29.647.046) (201,187.530)
Selling and Distribution Expenses 24.00 = {2,057,117)
B.Total Operating Expenses (29,647,946) (203,244,647)
C.Profit from Operating Activities (A-B) (341,376,946) (996,751,870)
Financial Expenses 25.00 (725) (6.006)
Net Profit from Operation | (341,377.671)| {996,757.876)/
Non Operating Income 26.00 > 63,896 666
Profit before Gratity and WPPF Fund [ @41377.671)]  (932.861.209)]
Provizion For Gratuity 20101 - -
Provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund (WFPF)  20.02 - -
Profit Before Income Tax (341,377,671) (932,861,209)
Taxafion (Expenses)/Income 27.00 14,193 811 13,734,776
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax (327,183,860) (019,126,433)
Basic Earning per share (Taka) 2800 | {0.82)] {2.20)]

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

—

Vice-Chairman Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka

Dated: 13.11.2024

/-

Company Secretary

foseee

MAohammad Shibbir Hoszain, FCA

Enrollment Wo: 1048
Partmer

Ashraf Uddm & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVIC: 241126104845984265
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year ended 30 lune, 2023

Amounts in Taka Amounts in Taka
i 30th lune’ 2023 30th June® 2022

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Cash receipts from customers and others 471,111,611 174538962
Cash receipts from others income

Fayment of Advance Income Tax

Cash payments for suppliers, employees and others {371,606 561) {2456,825,950)
A) Net Cash used in Operating Activities 049,505,050 (72,290,983)
Cash Flow from Investing Actvities:

Furchase of property, plant and eguipment (646.160) {2,390.070}
Capital Work in Process

Disposal of Non Current Assets

B) Net Cash used in Investing Activities {646, 160) (2,390,070)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Dividend Paid

Borrowing Costs/Finance Costs (725) (56,0061
Increasze/{Decrease] in bank overdraft . (35,000,000}
Increasef|Decrease) in short term borrowings (207,293, E98) 16,384,199
Increazef{Decrease) in long term borrowings 108,248 B49 133,398,296
€} Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (992,045,774) 114,776,489
Met increase in Cash and Bank Balances [(A+B+C) [186,B84) 40,095,430
Cash and Bank balances at beginning of period 52,395,114 12,299,683
Cash and Bank Balances at end of Period 52,208,228 52,395,114
Met Operating Cash Flows per share-MOCFPS 0.25 {0.18)

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the Financizl Statements.

Vice-Chairman  Managing Director

Flace: Dhaka
Dated: 13.11.2024
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/-

Company Secretary
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the vear ended 30 June, 2023

LO00 Corporate Information

Appollo Ispat Complex Limited (heremafter referred w as "AICL"/"Appollo”the compamy") is a public limited
companywas incorporated in Bangladesh on December 31, 1994 a5 a "private company” limited by shares. Subsequently,
the company was converted into "Public Company” limited by shares vide spocial resolution passed in Extraordinary
General Meeting held on March 30, 2010

The Company listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Led, and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid, on December 24, 2013,

The Remstered Office of the company 1s focated at 407, Tejgaon Industrial Area, (4th Floor) Dhaka-1 208, The industrial
units are located at Shimrail, Siddhirgong, Norgyanganj, Dhaka.

1.01 Mature of Business Activities:

The Company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of CR Cail, GP Coil Cl (Corrugated lron) Sheet of different
thickness, ranging from 0,120 mm to 0420 mn, under its well established brand "Rani Marka Dheotin® which is psed
mainly in rural and semi-urban areas of Bangladesh for construetion of traditional houses and fencing and raw materials
of Color coated Cl Sheet Industries.

L.02 Factory Operations:

Appallo Ispat Complex Limited started its journey by sefting up its factory at Shimrail, Siddhirgonj. Naravangani and
wenl into commercial production inoits Ist modern and sophisticated Continuous Gralvanizing Line (CGL)Y in early July
1997 and Znd CGL early 2002 and Cold Rolled Manufacturing vnit in January 2005.

To meet the growing market demoand management intends to forther expand its operation through introducing a new
enviranment friendly produet nomed Mon Oxidized Furnace (NOF)C.1 Sheet with o production capacity of 60,000 MT.
The project is already in commercial production rom Tst April, 2014,

The factory comprises of [and measuring 167505 decimals, around 13 buildings like factory buildings (CGL, NOF CGL
& CRM) differemt factory sheds, office building and guest house ete, constructed in different yeors and plant and
machineries like CGL, CRM, Effluent Treatment Plant, Boiler, Acid Regenerating Plant, Corrugation Machine, Sharing
Machine, Softener Plant, DM Plant, Dryer Machine, EOT Crane, Compressor, Gas Generator and Cooling Machine ete.
were purchased from different countries via India, Japan, Germany ete.

200 BASIS OF PREPARATION
2,00 Statement of Compliance

The financial Statements have been prepared on a poing concern bagis following acerual basis of accounting except for
Cash Flow statement in accordance with the International aceounting Standards (1ASs) and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute Of Chartered Accounting of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.02 Basis of Reporting

The Financial statements are prepared and presented for external wsers by the company in sccordance with
identified financisl reporting framework. Presentation  has been made in compliance with the requirements of
LAS-0] “Presentation of Financial statements", The financial statements comprise of:

al A statement of lnancial position as at 30 June 2023
By A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023
¢} A statement of changes in equity for the vear ended 30 June 2023

48 | APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.



=
=]
i
m
_|
o
_'
.|
Tl
|
Z
=
-
o
| »
i
f
=
M
I\_.I"
]
3
]
* |
3
. ]

d) A statement of cash Mows for the year ended 30 June 2023
&) Notes, comparing o summary of significant accounting pohicies and explanatory information.

.03 Other Regulatory Compliances

The company is also required to comply with the following major lwws and regulations along with the companies Act
[REEEE

a) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and the Income Tax Act 2023

bl The Income Tax Rules, 1954

€) The Value Added Tax Act and supplementary Duties Act 2012

dj The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

¢) The Sceuritics and Fxchange Rules, 1957

1) The Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

g) The Customs Act, 1964

h} Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006

2.04 Basis of Measurement

Theze financial statermnents have been prepared on going concern hasis under the historieal cost convention
excepl for some classes of property, plant equipment which are measured al revalued amount,

2.05 Functional and Presentation Curreney

These financial seatements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which 15 the company's functional
currency, All finoncial information presented in BDT Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Tako expect
when otherwise indicated.

206 Going concern

The company has adequate rfesources to continue s operation for foresceable future and hence, the financial
statements have been prepared  on going  concern basis, As  per management's Assessments  there are no
material uncertainties to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the company's ability o
COnnue 45 4 going coneerm,

2.07 Reporting Period:
1st July 2022 to 30 June 2023
2,08 Use of Estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with IFRSs require management 1o make judgment,
estimates and sssumptions that aifect the application of accounting policiez and the report amount of assets,
linbilities, income and expenses, Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The estumates and underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are
belicved to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments
about the carrying values of assets and labilities that are not readily apparent form other sources,  Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Revisions o accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period. or in the period of revision and future perods if the revision affects both curent and
future periods,

In the process of applying entitics accounting  policics, management has made the following judgments,

which have the most significant effect an thee amounts recognized in the financial statemenis,

Property, Plant and Equipment Noge: 3.00
Inventories Note: 5.00
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Trade and other receivables Nole; 6,00

Delined benefit obligations- Gratuity Note: 20,00
Delerred 1ax liabilines Mite: |49.00
Liahilities for expenses Note: 16,00
Provision for income Tax Mote: [5.00

2.0 Investments in associates

An associale i an entiover which the group has significam influence, Significant mfluence 15 the power 1o
participate in the financial and operating policy decision of the investee, but is not control or joint contral
aver those policies.

The company's investmenl o associales 15 accounted for in the fmancial statements wsing the equity method,
Inder the eguity method, the investment in an associaie is  initially recognized at cost, and the carrying
amount is increased or decreased to recogpize the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee alfler the
date of asequisition which s classified as non-current assets in the statement of fAnancial position. The
investor's share of investee's profit or loss recognized in the investors profit or loss.

The statement of profit or loss reflects the company's share of the resulis of operations of the associate. In
addition, when there has been o charge recopnized directly in the equity of the associse. the company
recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable, in the stastement of changes in equity. Unrealized gains
and losses resulting from transactions between the company and the associate are ¢liminated to the cxtent of
the interest in the associate,

The financial of the associate are prepared for the same reporting period as the company.

2.10 Complianee with 1AS:

The following 1AS is applicable to the financial statements for the year under review;

1AS | Presentation of Financial Statements

1A52 Tnveniorics

1AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS 10 Events after the reporting period

IAS 12 Income Taxcs

LAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

1AS 18 Revenue

IAS 19 Emploves Benefits

IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
LAS 23 Borrowing Costs

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS 23 Invesiment

1AS 33 Earnings Per Share

IAS 34 Interum Finanecial Reporting {For Quarterly Reporting)
LAS 36 Impairment of Asseis

TAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assers
IAS 39 Financial Instroments: Becognition & Measurement

The related IFRS are also complied for the preparation of linancial statements,
2.11 Net Profit Before Tax:
Net Profit Before Tax for the year were not materially affected by:

ia) Transaction of 4 rature not wsually undertaken by the company;
(1) Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

50 | APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.



ic) Changes of credits relating to prior vears; and
i) Changes in accounting policies,

1.11 Comparative Information

The financial statements provide comparative information in respects of the previous period for all amount
reported in the currenl periods  financial statements. Comparative figures  have been  rearmanged  wherever
considered necessary 1o ensure better comparability with the ecwrrenl period withoul causing any  impael on
the profit and value of assets and liahilitics as reported in the financial statement.

Az company has merged with its subsidiary and  for the preparabion of simgle eniry financial  statements,
previous year's comparative figure has been taken from consolidated financial siatements wherever necessary
o compare with current yvear ligure.

2.13 Consistency of presentation

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and  methods  of computation vsed an preparation on (he
financial statements us ol ond the year ended 300 June 2020 are consistent with those policies snd  nethods
applied in preparing the financial for the year ended 30 June 2019,

2.14 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.15 Current versus non-curcent ¢lassification

The company presents nssets and labilities in the statement of financial position based on currentnon-current
classification.

An assets is current when it js:
a) Expected to be realized or intended to sold consumed in the normal operating cvele

b} Held primarily for the purpese of trading
e} Expected to be realized within twelve months afier the reporting period
d) Cash or Cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle o liability for at
lzast twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current,
A linhility is current when:
a) 1 is expected o be setiled in the normal operating cyele
b} It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) 1 is due to be settled within twelve months alter the reporting period.
d} There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lobility for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.
The company classifies all other liabilities o8 non-current. Deferred tax ossets ond  labilities wre classified as
nen-current assets and Habilities.

21.16 Fair Value Measurement

Fair Walue is the price that would be received to sell pssets or paid to transfer o lability in an orderly
iransaction belween markel parlicipants al the measurement date. The Bur value measurement 18 based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the lability takes place either.

In the prineipal market for the asset or liahility

Or

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageons market for the asset or liahility

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as
possible, Fair valugs ore cutegorized o to different levels in o fair value higrarchy. based on the inputs wsed in
the valuation techniques as follows,

Level 1@ Cuoted prices (unadjusted) in active markers for identical assets and liabilities.
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Level 2:dnputs other than quoted prices mcluded in level | that are observable for the assets or liability, either
directly (1. as prices) or Indirectly (Le derived from prices)

Level 3. Inputs for the assets or Habilities that are nol based on observable markel data,
If the inputs used to measure the foir value of an asset or liability might be categorized in different
level of the fur value hierarchy as the lowest level mpur thar 1s significant to the entire measurement
valoe related disclosures. for financial instroments and non- financial nssets that are measured ot fair
vilue or where fair values are disclosed are summarized in the following notes:

Property, plant and eguipment under revaluation Note-12

2.17 Recognition and measurcment of Tangible Fixed Assets:

These are capitalized at cost of acquisition and sobsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation: The
cost of acquisiion comprises of purchase price. including import duties and oon-refundable Toxes and any
dhirectly attributable cost of bringing the assels W is state of s owmtended use. Expenditure incurred alter the
assels have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintennince is normally charped off as' revenue
expenditure in the period tn which it i8 incurred. o situstion where it ean be o elearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic bepefit expected to be obtained from the use of
the fixed assels, the expendilure 15 capitalized as an additional cost of the asscis.

2,18 Property, plant and equipment

Tiems of property, plant and equipment = stated ar eost, npet of asccumulated depréciation and  accumulated
impairment  |osses, if any. Soch cest includes the cost of replicing part of the plant and eguipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction proects if the re¢ognition criteria met

The eost of an item of property, plant and equipment:
ap Nz purchase price, import  duty  and  non-refundable  tases  (after deducting trade discount  and
rebates)
b} Any cost directly attributable 10 e sequisition of the assels.
c) The cost of self-constructed/installed assets includes the cost of materials; divect Labour and anw
other costs dircetly  attributable to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the intended muanner and the cost of dismantling and reamoving the flems and restoring
the site on which they are located

When significant parls of plant and eguipment are reguired to be replaced at intervals, the Group deprecates
them separately based on their useful lives. Likewise, when o major inspection is performed, ity cost is
recognized in the carrving amount of the plant and equipment 25 8 replacement T the recognized  criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss a5 mewrred. The present valoe
of the expected for the decommission of an assel after its use is included in the eost of the respective asset if
the recognition criteria for a provision are mit

The cost of replacing or wpgrading part of an ltem of praperty, plant equipment is recognized In the carrving
amounl of the item if it s probable that the future economic benefits embodicd within the part will Mow to Lhe
company and it cost can bhe measured reliably, The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognized in profit or loss.

Land is held on a frechold basis and 15 not depreciated considering the unlimited life. Inrespect of all other propenty, plant
and equipment, deprecation is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other compressive income on straight line
methad over the estimated useful ves of property, plan snd equipment, Stgnificant parts of individual assets are assessed
and if a component has a wsetul life that is different from the remainder of that asset, that component is deprecated
separalely,

Land & Land Development il
All other Fixed Assets 1%

An item of property, plan and equipment and any signilficant part mitially recognized 15 derecognized  upon

dhisposal (e at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its. use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising oo de-recognition of the asset (caleulated as the difference
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between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is imcluded in the statement of profit
or loss when the asset is derecognized.

2,14 Recognition and measurement of Tangible Fixed Assets:

These are capitalized ot cost of peguisiion and subsequently stated ot cost less sccumulated depreciation, The
cost of scquisition comprises of purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable Taxes and any
directly attributable cost of brimgmg the assets o its state of its infended use. Expenditure meurred after the
assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maimenance s normally charged off as revenue
expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expendilure. has resulted in an mcrease in the fuwre cconomic benefit expected 1o be obtained from the wse of
the fixed assets, the expenditure is copitalized as an additional cost of the assets,

2,20 Bevaluation of property, plant and equipment PPE have been staled at cost other than Land which
revilued amounts in sccordance with [AS: 16 Property, Plamt & Equipment, The Land a5 on 30 June 2012
have been revalued o fair market value as per decision of the board of direetors. The revalustion of dssels has
been made ot present market wvalue, Increase in the carrying amount arising on revaluation are eredited 1o
"Revalustion Surplus" under share holders equity.

1) Effective date of revaluation Lo the Financial Statements 30-06-2012,

it} Land has been revalued by A, Wahab & Co. Charlered Accountants s Govl, approved  independent
vilue,

iti} Revaluation surplus of Land & Land development has been transferred to Revaluation Heserve
and distribution of such surplus to the sharcholders s restreted.

2.21 De-recognition:

An item of Property, Plamt and Equipment is  derecognized upon disposal or when no  future  econamic
benefits are expected from its wse or disposal. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of an item of property. Plant
and Fquipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carryimg amount of
the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

2.22 Capital Work in Process:

Capital Waork in Process consists of unfimshed work of NOF project and capital inventory, The major civil
works are completed and  erection of prefabricated steel structure building has already  completed.  the
commission und etrection of capital mochinery  has  already  started  and  expected to complete.  Commetuial
production has been starled on 150 April 20018, Spare Paris expected o be used for more than ome year are
freated s Capital work in process. Copital Work in Process is recogmized when risks mnd rewands associated
with such assets are transferred 1o the company.

2.23 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs  direetly  atiributable  to the acquisition.  construction or  production  of  an asset  that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of
the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and costs that an entity meurs in connection with the barmowing of funds,

1.24 Inventories:

Inventories are measured at the lower ol cost and net realizable walue as preserbed by TAS-2. The cost of
inventories is based on the weighted average method. and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
mventories, production or conversion cosis and other costs imeurred in bringing them (o their existing location
and condition, In the case of munufactured inventories and work-im-progress. cost includes an appropriste
share of production overhicads based on normal operation capacity,

Mature of Invenlories Cosl Formula
Raw Materials Weighted Average Cost
Work-in Progress Muterial cost Plus Proportionate conversion cost bosad on
Chemicals, Stores and Weighted Average Cost
Fimshed Goods Valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower
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2.24 Impairment of Assets:
All fixed assets have been reviewed and it was confirmed that no such fixed assets have been impaired during
the year and [or this reason no provision has been made for Impairment ol assets as per lAS-36.

1.26 Subsequent Costs:

The cost of replacing part of an items of property, plant and Equipment s recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is proboble that the future bepefit embodied within the part will flow o the company and s
cost can be measured reasonably. The costs of the day fo day servicing of Property, Planl and equipmenl are
recognized in the profit & loss as expenses,

2.27 Financial Instruments
A finaneial instrument {5 any contract that gives rise to a financial osset of one entity and financial liability or
eguity mstrumient of another entity.

a) Financial assets

Reeognition and measurcment

The compuny initially recognizes loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they ure originated.
All other financial assels are recognized initially on the date at which the company become a party o
the contractual provisions of the instruments,

Financial assets are classified into the following categories. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, held to maturity, loss and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets,

A fnancial assel s classified as at foir value through profit or loss if it s held for imading which s
acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.

Held- 10-  maturity  investments  are  non-derivative  financial  assets  with  fixed or  detepminable
payments and fixed maturity that an entity has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
These assets are imitally cecopnized at lair valoe plus any wansaction costs.  Subseguent o indtial
recognition, they are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,

Loans and receivable are non- derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payinents that are
not guoted in an active market. Such assets are recognized initslly at fair value plus any directly
pitributable  transaction  costs, Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivable are measured
amortized eost using effective interest method,

Available-for-sale  financial assets are those non-derivative financial oassets that are designoted as
available-for-sale und are not classified in any other categories of  fnancial  assets.  Generally,
available-for-sale  nancial  assers  are  recognized  indtal  recognition  at fair value  othér  than
impairment losses are recognized in other comprehensive income.

b} Financial Liabilities

Recognition and measurement

Finoncial liabilities are classified, m  mitial recogmition, a8 financial  lisbilities a0 fadir value plos
trangaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the fnancial lability,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cdash and cash equivalents consisi of cash and short-
term deposits with o mourity of three months or loss which are subjeet 10 an msigoificent rsk of
changes in value.

2.28 Trade Debtors:
Trade Debtors are carmied at original at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debis
bassed on o review of all outstanding amounts ot the yeur end,

2.29 Cash and cash equivalents

According 1o IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows' cash comprises of cash in hand, demand deposits and Cash
equivalents which are short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to Cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. TAS | "Presentation of Financial Statements" provides that
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Cash & Cash Eguivalents are not restricied in wse, Considering the provision of TAS 7 & TAS 1. Cash in Hand
& Bonk Balances have been treated as Cash & Cash Equivalents.

230 Provisions, contingent liability and contingent assets general

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present oblipation (legal or constructivel as a resull of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example. wnder an  insurance contraet. the
reimbursement s recognized as o separate asset, bui only when the reimbursement is virwally certain, The
expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement,

Contingent Liability

Contingent Liability

Contingent  Liability is o present obligation that arses from past events but is nol recognized because
it is not probable that an outflow of rfesources embodying benefits will be reguired 1o senle the
obligation and the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sulficient reliability.

231 Ineome Tax:

2.31.1 Provision For Income Tax:

Provision for taxation has Dbeen made as per rates prescribed in Finance Act 2017 and the Income Tax
Ordinanee, %54 on the profit mide by the company. As per [AS-12" Income Taxes” income Tax provision
lats been made during the vear as the company carned taxable income,

2.31.2 Deferred Tax:

The company has decided 1w adopt policy of reorganization of deferred tax in accordance with the
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (1AS)12. Deferred tax is provided uwsing the liability method for temporary
difference between the carrying valie of fixed assets as per accounts and the corresponding  income  tax
written down value. Dieferred tax is calculated at the effective Income Tax rate.

1.32 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net
of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates exclosive of VAT as per IAS-18. Revenue is recognized when
the  sigmificant risks and  reward  of ownership have  been  transferred  to the  buyer, recovery of the
consideration is probable. the associstes costs and possible retwn of goods can be estimated relisbly & there
i& no conlinuing management involvement with the poods sald. Transfer of osk and rewards oceurs for the
sale of goods when the product is delivered along with dispatch documents and invoices to customers,

2.33 Employvee Benefits:

Appolle: Ispat Complex Lidis maintaining  both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for is
eligible  permument  emplovees. The  eligibility 18 determined  aceording to the terms ond conditions as
mentioned in the respective deeds. The defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan are funded.

g} Defined Benefit Plan (Provident fund):
The company adopted a policy to establish @ contributory Provident Fund (CPF) scheme under
the defined contribution plan, The [(und will be opermted by o separate board of (rustees after
approval by the WBR as per Income Tox (rdinonce, 1984, All elipible emplovees will contribute
@l 5% of their basic pay o the fund, The company alse will contribute equal of emplovees
contribution to the fund. The fund will Be managed under Trust Rules. MNecessary steps has been
taken for constitution of the tund.

b}  Defined Benefit Plan

[h Staff Gratusty:
The Company Operates grawity scheme, and provision in respect of which s made annually
covering allitseligible emplovees, Provision for Gramity has been made for all eligible employees
For current year equivalent to two hisic pay,

2}y Workers Profit Participation & Wellare
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The Company decided to operate for workers 8 "Workers Profit Partwcipation and Welfare Fund'
as per section-234 of Bangladesh EBabor Act-2006 and provision has been made during the
period. @ 5% of the profit before charging such expense,

3) Annua] Leave Encashiment
The Company provides sanual leave encashment benefit to all permanent emplovees under short term
employees
benelit obligations. Annual leave encashment benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis.
Provision is created for the amount of annual leave encashment under salary and allowance based on the
latest basic salary,

2.34 Financial expenses! Borrowing cost:

Firanee  expenses’ Bomowing cost comprise  interest expenses, finoncial charpes and  exchonge  differences
grising from foreign currency borrowings on bank loan, fnance lease and other borrowings. Borrowing costs
are recognized as expenses in the period in which they incurred and capitalized the same that incurred before
commencement of commercial operation.

Statement of Cash Flows:

Sutement of Cash Flows 15 prepared principally in accordance with 1AS 7 as adopted by ICAB as 1AS 7
“Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flows from the operating activities have been presented under direct
method a5 prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provision of paragraph
19 of IAS 7 which provides thal "enterprises are cncouraged o reporl cash flows from operating aclivitics
using the direct method™,

1.35 Provisions:

In avcordance with the guidelines as prescribed by [AS-37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, provisions are recognized in the following siteations:
a) when the company has an obligation {legal or constructive) us a result of past events:
b) when it is probable thot an outflow of resourves embodying economic benefits will be required w
sedtle the abligation: and
¢} Relinble estimates ¢an he made of the amount of the obligation.

236 Dividend The company recognizes o liability to make cash dividend when the disimbution is authorize
and the disteibution is no longer at the diseretion of the company. As per the corporate laws in Bangladesh, a
distribution is suthorized when it is approved by the sharcholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) A
corresponding amount 15 recognized direetly in eguity,

2.37 Earnings Per Share:
This has been caleulated in compliance with the requirements of 1AS 33; Eamings Per Share is the basic
earnings dividing by the weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding the end of the vear.

138 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements:

The Board of Dircctors is responsibie for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under
Secnon 183 of the Companics: Act, 1994 and as per the provision of "the framework for the preparation and
presentation of financial statements” issued by the International Accounting Standards Committee {IASC).

2.39 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of (nancial statements n conformity with the International Accounting  Stondards  requires
management 1o make estimates and assumption that affect the report, nmowunts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and habilities at the date of the fnancial statements and revente and expenses
during the period reported. Actual results eould differ from those estimates, Estimates are used for accounting
of certain terms such as lomg term contracts, provision for doubtful accounts, depreciation and  amortizstion,
employees benefit plans, laxes reserves and contingencies,
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& 4 A % =5

bt Jun' 223 3ith Jun' 2022

(7% ]

A Property, Plant and Equipmynt ;
Thisse have arrved ai as wnader:
Cist[Opening Balance) 7447, TREERS T4 Ve R2S
Adld: Revalsmtion surplus of lsnd

TA4T, TREKDE T.A45, T H2E
Al Adldstsen duang the period tdp, [ 2 k0
Add: Tromader from Copiind Work m Provess NOF3
Adpusiment/disposal
Tirtnl Cost 7,448,421,055 T,ALT, TRAKDS

Less: Accnmulnted Deprecintion (Opemng Balence ) 2 R6E 600,238 1860, 60238
Less: Acennlated Deprecintion | Disposal)
At Cluirrgged during the period SE.AT25T

Tatal 4,521, 320,204 45T 0,657
Adbid: Falr Value af Veldele & Transport
Wrdtten down value : (WY 4531 4574 il

480 Investments )

Thibs amoizm conslsts as fllows;
Lim-{Juioted
Pakesh Spinidie Mils Lil Mistien # 4400 (LR ERTET 1 Cod, Dol ()
Phasenix Hokbings Lid Pivtes 8402 258, T J3E.TIH)
Titad 100,258, TIHI 10K, 258, TIHI

487 (i) The Company: by way of tranafer soquired 225 006 ogdinary shaze o ol g cost of TR 100,000,000 coch i The 44444 cach meluding o premium of Tk
344 44 of Palnsh Spmming Mills which iz 45% of foin] share. There is ne commercial operation of Palash Spinning Milis

4.2 (T Company aequired §F.000 pedinary shaes out of 50000 shores of Th UM each of Phoonix Holdings Lad, which & 307 of fotal alares. The sl
cinspany incurred loss of The 4137667 up e W06-2009. Dise b reporied Lok upto 30000 20109 Appello lapat Compler Liel lus recognized 30% Holdige Liss
which ks aguivabént of Th 12,410,300 by this reason Investmenr standsas TR 1S 000000124 1 000 = Tl 258, Tk

500 Tnventories :

Finkabid goods = =
Wik in Process 11545000 ASETHES53T
P Materints - 3 120,40H
Serap - -
Spare I'res S5 1T0TH B T3, T
Total 27716010 418571 114

The sheve Inveniatees see o per Pliyshoal counting made amd calued by the inventory sam cunsisg of
masagemend siafl. lnventosies in hond hova been valued at lower of eosnand net realeeible valiee as per 1A5-3.

bl Trade & Other Recelvalies 1

Al Trode Receivible =

Chpening balunce HO0 150 453 QE A6

Addd: Addeteon durang the period 41,713, 1x) 174,538,102

H0,902, 785 1,156,419.078

Less: Adjusmentinecovery (4T3 2N (114,000 5610 )

l.ess; Imecoverable debd writien off (140,250,315} (142, 23kAM % |

Toial Trade Heeelvalle 758,933,142 Kol LED 455

B, 1hher Receivable:

Inaurance Receivalile

Interest Heceivible

Tutal {riber Reclesahie =

Total Trade & Crhei' Reeelvaldes | (A+H) J5RI3.142 ﬂl?l!'llwi-tﬁ

T80 Advances, Depasits and Prepayments ;

Thi= amound consists ae follows:

Advanoes Sofe-T4H 1905 638&T 000,214,619

Drepositis nod Tnvestimends Mt T AR 9,540,171 ThA4Y, 131
2007 (1A ki Thd, 750

T80 Advances !

Acnmat goods and services ARG 52T 0k ARb, 1270 AR

Aunlml! Snlar}- - -

Agninst Land purchase SLAGE 23 4H AR

Advance for Prellminasy & Pre-Cperating Expense { NUOF) Mot M - 1,875,748

Adiance Tneame Tox Mofe=T.407 456,895,064 456, R D63

Advinee for Prefiminary & Pre-Crpemting Fxpenne (MOF) 47430, 145 WIS, 143

LE margmn . .

¥AT evrrens psgonnt P L IR 2B 504

LOSIRKTI W21
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T35

T4
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Ay Income Tox :
Opening Balonee
Add: Addition durmg the wenr

Less: Refund duting tlse vear

Lass' Adjustod wller Tax Assesament

Chusbirg, Balntice

Dregrasits and Investments:

CTHHL

TR with Seouh East Baak Lid,

FOE with IFHC Bank Lid,

FEOR weith Jamunn Bank Lid

Bank (unranicd B

Deposit Apnins GAR cybindar

Security deponis with Toio Clas, WASA, DESA & Custom
Tonl

Adviance for Proliminary & Pre-Operating Espense (NOF)
COpening Halaneg

Akl Addithan during ihe vear

Less | Amartiation

Chising Batunce

Cnshy and Bamk holnnees 1
Tl attinl conststs as ollows:
Cmsh in Hand

Faedody current acdouinf

b ot Buik § Mates-H ik}

sl sl Bank:

AB Bank Ld, A Mo 40027506 RMHI0 Eawran Bazar)

AR Rask Luf STD AN N2 TS068ID | Knwran Barzary
Agrait] Buik LudAde P (2000000 92597 T eproan Corpor
AL-Arfs Bank Lid Afe Mo 0131020015224 Motijeet, (o
AbArals Blarmi Bank A0S 1 12000840 arabar B

Banik Asis Lad ACANITI00 10T { Seatio Branch )
Hank Asis Lid: AcW DT HROODTES Scata Do IPCH

Bank Asia L1d (STD) A% No 00TIR00040 5 Rendia)

Basi Tank Lt AdeMu 3| | 00700001 R0 {Kawran Barart
Beae Hanb K Baear, A0 No- L5200 1302 H4060]

Bncle Bk Lid A N 15012001 302546020 Chislshan
ity Bark Lad A Mo | 1020METHHN Prioceple C4 e
Ciity Bank Lid Adc o 1] 0200887 W02 Matizeel, Share)
ﬂl‘:{ﬂlﬂk Ll ST A MNin ]lll:muuﬂrlnllrmﬁm Hr
Dlanks Bank Lubk Ade Mo 200 108221 Local 0o
Dihaka Fank Lab Ade No 2007 D350 Kowran Pazar)

Punch Bamgla Bank Ll ACS10T 0 1SS (Kavwran Barar )
Dutch Bamglo Boik LedoAde Mo ] E202 7044 Loeal Oific
Exim Bank Lid Af Mo 00111000187 1{Motijeel)

Furid Socunty Hank Lid Ade 000310000051 R{Molakhal
IFIC Bank A N0 TOEE1 T4 100D

1FE] Bianle Lid.Ade Mo 1007124360000 Kavwmn Hazr)
Llanh Bank BE Ladk At Mo 2080 10 00 15T Matuibdan
Islnari Bamk | CRarsdaria Br.) Ade Mo 2053370100 {107
lebasm Bamk Ll Ade Mo 205001 T# 002 40T Bamgshal)
S Haek Lad, Ade g (060 0000 | 4810 lkashin g

Jonois Bank LA Mo G0BG36000 17 | Farmygats]

Innntz fank Lkl A Mo G002 1004060 1Y Hongahal)

Bleghin BankLiddas Mo, LTS 1000002 48) Sonprgion
Madhirmiodi Hank § e, Mo LTI ESERIOMGT ) Hanglamaens
Blunial Trasr Baok Lidd Dhanmondi)

Slumual Trust Bunk Ll Lean Acstl? HEE 0672 Mutijhes]
Betutieal Trust Book L) Nama Trodes)

Marional Bunk Lid Ace Mo HME0006&I RS Lawran Basar
National Baok Did. Ade Mo 19990 I TH T4 Dilkusha)
Shiticnl Franle L (TPCk-Me 35160
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- L575,74K
KTiL193 145051
1358035 51,319,963
3345, 1
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Mch Jun' 2023 3ibth Jun® 2022

Matean] Cresdit & Comeneree ACHE2 TR0 12T Chinmendiy 1516 2.916
NE B Bank ACYH220MM2EAT (Gulshan Br) B0,y 111 (K}
Ot Bank L. Ad Mo DO 6238007 Privoiple) 474 474
Pregler Bank Lid(Culshan) Fed i) Bl
Prime Biamk Lud Ade Mo | I3300300FETS6(Krwron Badr) L6 56
Puskrali Bk LidAle Mo 236990 146 16 1 { Tejzon) (4988 237y {4089, 237}
Putah Bonk Lidi STD-Tejgaon) 2,36 .36
sl b 1ick A M OOD240000 143 Croen Road Bl 32,064 3204
SBAC Pambnpoth 1T
Shahjnlol Boak Lid Ade Mo 400011 0006337 Diaka Mai G455 455
Soeia] Ialanin Bank Lid Ade O] SU36RMIY TS Panthagaly (AR 11,641
Semoli Bonk Ade 013130300000 Resitration Comples) 5, LAl LR
Sumal Bonk Lid, ACHDNOZHRK0236 | Tepgaon Branch) 27, 3l 23380
Senall Bank Lid Ade Mo 16335 1pd0000 T Awlal H Market 16 B8G L6:HHG
Soanli Bunk Lid. Me# 45233 Mutijhes] (Motijhid, Local Offies) 4.540 4.940
Southens! BEank Lid A W 001 1 1 BMIOSRIS D hanmondi) 15027434 P5,027.454
Staitlseas Bank Lid] STE50) 00K 2R
State Bonk OF lodis) CD-Motijheel ENIES 3005
Clmitese] Cliarn Rk Lol Ade N OTRE M0 CICHMRIIE T Mohitkha 1045 3045
Unimed Commpescinl Hank &C# 033 1 32000001 25 | Hamar) 2,00 LMK}
Unitesl Ciommervial Book{E_Bozer) AC 802 F000 5K
Uniary Bank Lad Ade No KR 23R 12300 (A whicl M Muorke B05H 158
Totul SLAIE A5 511149962
Share Cagdial ©
S0AN0,000 Ordinary share of T 2ach. 5,060,000, N S, B
This mmoumnt corisiE a8 follows:
25000 0 Cdpabimuey Shase of Th 10 cach, Tally pand up do casls 2860 L, (e 2 00, (0 (i
Biaus Shune Mot [ERAR] 1513 0, e 1,513,006, M6E

4013 1] 4,001 [HMI
Thls amound consiats 25 fhows;
B 30| 32014 5 37,500,000 Bormes Sharei; T, 1 ewch. 375,000,001k 375,000, M
Borus 2014-20015 - 34300 000 Bomws Shareda The 10 each 345,000,003 345,000,080
Beistins 2001 5=2006 ¢ 32,200,000 Bornes Shared Th 140 gach. 22 000,00y A2 000,
*Honus 200 6-20017 1 35, 42450 Bonus Share T 10 aoch, 54 200,000 S5 2000 D
*Honus 200 7-2018: | 645600 Bones Shire The 10 each. IJHEHSHIU[HII 116, Bk, i

1.5 13,056, MHI 1513, 86 W0
A distribution schedule of the alove shares is given bedow: o
A Direetaor's Shareludding

(0 A
e i Situras with:thi 30 June' 2023 b June' 2032
iz Company " of Hobiblng % of Holding
Dieen Mobummmid 13195026 | Chirmman 129 349
Mishoarmat. S hoels BA%4,55T | Wice Choarman T45 143
M. Anwar Al HA2e072 | M D 200 200
i, Abdur Rahmaon Baze 071 | DMD 200 2708
MLA Wagid 1L E91,167 | Director 154 254
M Rafigues SO26 172 | Directos 200 2.0
Wid, Abu Kaiser = | Inadi Drivestor - -
Whs, Ronstimia Begin HO2650T | Direvtor o 20
Exvuna Falmmida Mohammod B026.597 | Dimectos 2.00 2.0
M Sarmul Heque TA29.137 | Sponsor 178 178
Misiehiila Mague L0LE2 | Sponait 1S Q15
Wi, Mustofijul Hague 15,330 | Spomsor Abib A
T EIRT 20,2431 20,2431

* M. In complinnee with fistimg regalntion 20015, Late ¥d Mommmel Bsgue a3 sponsor sharchoder,

hena been ey from the S[HHIS sharehlder Hsi,
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Amaunts in Taka | Amounis in Taka |
My Jun! 2023 Al Jun®* 2622
1 ber Sharcholders
= Statas with the 30 Fune' 2023 3 Fane' HI22
p— -
Clamprny ol Holding % of Holding
Above 5 % drchalsding: MA4TI S Shareholders 5.10 el
Belion 5% sharcholdings 204,507 HAT Shareholders 7,66 T4 66
Tutal 230,071,411 THTH TOTH
Girumd Total {A+H) AL 600 Tan TiHk
Share Premiam i
LOULE, Uik Crridinary Shanes of TE. 12 eoch, 1 2001 CHAR, () 1, 20 MR A0
fully pad ug 10 cash 1,200,000, 00 1,200,001 (K
HRevaluatbon Sarplus
This Is as per Inst Aceount
“Loaml & Lol Development 1140, 5TH TR L 4L ETH I RY
1LI41LATR.IRG LI41.578H.189

*The revalumiion of Land hos been done on June M, 2002 by 4 Wahal & Co, Chartered Accoaniants , A mermber Firm of Lading Fdge Allimnce.,

TR

(RRL

T4

1504

Rotnbned Envmnings:
Thid mmount csisE as follows:
[abanue Broughl Forward

15747, 08, SuRy |4 H2T AN, 16E)

A, Profin Ror the period (AXT 813970 191 F26.433)
Add Unabsoched Cany Forwrded u's 42(6)p
Less: Amasut Transferred to Share apital ns Bornis Share of (ATARASA5R) ET05:58)
Less! Prior Year Adustment
(6A174,243 450} 15:747,059,508)
Limg Term Borrowings:
This amuuint consists as follows:
Mame of Bank A June 2623 30 June 2023 30 dumng 2023 A0 June 2622
Die within one year g '::' ;\::r" Hi D whthin one yeor a2 .2: :::::: tyaa
Term Lo -FFIC Bank Lad, Bl R E A (] 1541233830 I 264 k555
Tuerm Lasan -Taminn Bank Ll 1193 264,31 % 29 56E,1TT R Gy, | 43
Tenm Losn. Mubual Triust Bank Lad 210290,518 129,993,174 B, 2UH 165
Term Lisan Sowthiast Bank Lid A85391,757 123,261,017 1310
Ci5P Frmnes Company L] - - -
(5P Finanice Company LuliLease) - - -
Phasenis Finunce & |nvestment 2948 %5331 i 473331 471 T 505413
Mercanrile Bank uf A No # 001432 174.4584.214 A3 48T 131, 2358
WO Hank Ll Ade Mo s 1208347 49,791,773 24,737,657 505417
Islamic Finnnee & Investmendt Lid - - 145457 (:0
Sociul Talgmi Bunk Ll A No# 51 31237807 25,350, X 1837597
[Total ERIFELS - 1457,701,930 3140335418
l‘l'm:ul Limg Tesm Borrowings SI0AT6H,THT S004,117 K50

This represen the present oustandmg balances.of e above e Toumns: The shove leans sre seeured by persenal gummntee of e divevtor of S company and
thie parl przsi shaning spreement between banks sm fiaed and floasing sssets of the commpany, The interest rate of this leans are vorying from 100135, The

Poymcnt of malinent were being made regulasly,

Short Term Borrowings:

This mount coinsists &5 follows
Drefizred Loam Short Term, JFIC Bank}
Cisl?, Finnnce Company Ll
OIS Finamsee Cosnpaiey LA
{abmmie Fimnnce & Investment Ll
Miches Fimange Lisl

Mlwtanl Trust Bank Lid

Limbomtt Cnpitnl Lid

FOHUWCE AN IFIC

Lusan From Dinectors

Toial

Baak averdrali:

Tiely comlif of P foifoitng

IFIC Bamk Lb{SOR Cienra 00001 (6747084
IFIC Bank (ChverdraltAsC No HHE06T4T000 ¢ Fedemtion
Jurnuna Bank (SO0 Me3I010143)

Toiul
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SET Rl 570
116,474,944 LG474.9499
243 Bk IUE 25 KL
243,16, Tl
221,063,903 185285, 101
L4 53,219 L2407
VR ITETS ) {3307 475)
23R T30 042018
(RLERTY {H2HAD)
EMSI.W 111451 682




NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2023

16,00 Linhilities for Expenses -

16,01

1700

1701

Thin conriet af the following

A Expenives Payihhbe

AlT Puvable

Audit Fee Payible

Chittagong Stck Exchanpe Payahbe
Customy Pruny Pavable (Boml j
Cuntribiction to Providend Tum! Ganiny
[l Haock Exchange Payobde

Duty & YVl Payable

Electrig Hill Fayabbe

Gran Bill Pavahle

Hend Qi Rend Payable
boarayangon| City Corpotation
(roertime Bill Pavable

Phisitia Insueaises Payolils| FisePulsey)
Salary & Allowonee Payshie

Sulary & Allowanee Payablel AIT) Ty
Halary & Wapes Ppyvable

Telephime Bill Puyable

VAT Paynhle

Salary, wiges & nllinwance Payable

The compaey pays salary & allowonce on sccrunl basis i.e. currenss monsh snlary is accreed for gy month aed if §s poid o following -miondh,

Trade & Chibher Fayables:
This nimainl comskats as ok s

Trade Poywblen
Cnher Mavnbles

Trade Fayabilus:

Ak Traslers (Cr p Bulabee

ABBE Ll {gakhan)

Aardech (D) Halunee

bl Hossam & co.

Mior Bamm Traders

Burishal Printers

Bz Commumnscation

Bow Enginocing Lid

M.l Bubber Engineermig Workahop
Bushumndbara Industrial Comples Lid
CEBEL Faynbls

Easnem Chemieul

Eleetro Mech Avpammation

Fars Hhistel & Rudorts

Friteh & Fixaknl fnc

HR Intermatiomal

Cilotee] Conmection Tourms & travel
HON Exchiange

MDD Stew] Casting ndus.

Fltih We Engoneetang

Khun Thae Adumimivom & Fabricaion
Hisppy Int

Prarcssive Ergineering Corporation
ofiaml duluen Techinical Boaring
Cilisha] Businein Sohistivn
Miniemder & Agsacution.

Adr. Shumiol

Maornds Indermnatinml A

Matilels Tron Store

Maninil Steel Corp,

Mavigslar

Popular Trevel & Towrs
Chrienial O Com Led

Gatden Traders

[hivine TT

Prime Technologivs

Surgineer powes Techmidogles

— T
Aitih Jun’ 2823 A0ih Jun® 2022
LR99:343 LR 2
£23,000 423000
FA9Z 100 L AUl FiMe
71492777 THARLTT?
1540820 250624
g213 213
8,92 1,454,492 |
3 1600,137 1,100,837
|3.365,501 13,565,511
2R 2T 2.696,627
= 10,750,831
RIS 1,044,545
[75:04) [75,014)
1286728 1186726
AZADh 13 8
THIL A0 THILEI
122,307,430 133 il
5484 R4 5 Hefth i
ILA31A2T 31RLGIT
AT AThATi AT.E1EM
A20,427 721,817
LT
= AT
Ad 1A EERGTH
|16, 000 100 10
260,00 260,00
5,000 153 [0
%743 B, 7o 3
21E RGN T35,
24,000 24018
13,000 EREL T
S33,002 433,642
ad fitd 42,504
ST STH. 4k
12,000 12600
24, (Ml 94 i
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2023
L . .. "

Amounts in Taka |
Mrth Jun' 2023
Prince Carbom,
Hashid Ent (RE} 11746500 117,050
Riufi Ent. - -
Pakard Eng. Lud, - -
Hoyal Rubber brad.
S U umatraction - -
Satgom ITEul - a
Shalique Em TLETI L |
Surrae cheniical L2062 2622 00
Shopmo Compuices
Murwyanon) Clty Corp.
ShiA Eng Uo.
Ine Aviamation Soloation
Surst Ali Enterprise RS040 A5,000
Ramfully Sieed Constructions
Aok Engiwering & Elevtne Com, - -
Hana Auin
5644848 5548 20
1702 Oiber Payubles:
Diivsdond Linguad ey f o b e Frarzas2
10 Applicant | Relund wasronl with Bank Aslad A19478 AR 4TS
J1.E30.627 I H3L42T
14400 Pravislon fir Income Tax :
Opening balance 251 04505 252 1063507
whProvision made during the Period 80280 [ERREE
Less: Adjinsted Paid during the Period us per Asseesment 233,M6,785 SIS
Chosing balaner 25 (6. T85 2151, s 505
1908 Linbilities for Dellered Tax §
This has been armved as under;
Carrying Yalue of Fiaeld Asew LITHATH IS 2336254, 750
Ak T Base ENER LR EAEN I
Tempurary Difference L 9S00, 794 LA R8T
Aibdition ms mcluded  Tox Base {1330 T45216) (22399452 16)
Met Temparry Diffenenve 1274,435,412) 121605005
DefMiered Tan Linbiligies g 255 fubf 4, H 5y B4 044,78
Diefirred Tax Expensed Invome) darini the Period (1 Ad.081) {14.424.771)
D Eiher Provisions:
Provasien bor Granry Pae- 2104 - -
Prowveson for Workers Prodfil Purtieipation Fund WIPF) - Toosdis- 2102 - -
Prowiston oy Bad Chebis © Maodes 2103 - T G505
. TH 1G58
201 Provision For Gramity : e
Opening halance 14,147,480
Add, Addition modg darim g the period {1 147,58
Less: Crrutuity Pl -
Tdal =

Tlse Comipany mde provision for wrotniy equivikent b wo mooiks basic pey for all ebepible emphvee durng ibe veur
gz Provision for Workers Profil Pactivipation Fund { WEFPF)
This mirwot dorsisns e Aedlowes

(hpening balunce [k, SRRLRILI
Add, Addition mnde during ibe perind -
Lesz; Paid during the vear ns per rule { Dk SR 4000
Todnd -

Thie Company mude pravision far Workess Profin Participatin Fund (WPPF) G 595 ol the poolit befe charging such sxpetise
TMLO3 Provisioen for Badd Dichis:
This smouil consists ab follaws:
Upenimg balince Tie 265 s T285 945
Add. Addition made durng e peslod

- 3
Letie Teabvery charing the Perise TIET T
Cliang balince T4, 165005 T4.265.995
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2023

zp.00

IL.00

10

214.m

1102

Mol Tarnover :

Thas st coarae=as os fobws:
L7 Shect

CR Coil

G Cod]

Rk

Haky Call

Taial

Cuest ol ooy Sulel ;

This hax been prrived s unider;
Work In precess { openlng)
Aulel By Mutertal Ciansiinged
Total Werk in Process

Eews: Wark in Process (£ kising]
Tatal Consumpiion

Aulsl- Frcsory Uverhesd

Cosd o Proaduetion

Aulel: Fanshed Goods {Dpening)
Finished Gioods Available
Lesa: Fimahed Cioods (O losmy

Row Materiol Consansed @

A, ﬂp“ﬂn’_ Sipck of Raw Maierizk
HE Caoal

Line Ingod

Chemical

Spure paria

B Addd: Baw Miuterknl Purcloscd
HE Cosl

Lanet Ingid

Chermical

Spure parts

C, Raw Matorial available for Consumption {A+8)

I, Less: Closing Stock of Baw Maotcriab
FIR Clodl

Chmlial

Hpnre parts

Raw Materinl Consam ptivn
HR Coil

Line Ingot

Chermienl

Spine parts

Factory thverheadl
Thas cansist af the follmaing:
Carryuig & Labuour
Conveymnce

Dromation

Dieprecintion

Elevirie Hill

Elecitie Goods
Endertnmmamignl

Fepair and Momienonoe
s B3l

Insurence Premiom
Medscnl Expenece
Oilice Maintenaiss
Mostige & couner
Wapges anid Alkwances
Priniing & Stotoniry
Sulary & Wapes

| Amounty in Tukn | Amounts in Tak
0t Jun' 2023 00 Jun’ 2021
51975 43 18k 550
675725 46,427,142
211,750
G5 A0 1,170,745
41713300 20,007,414
33R.T16,512 AR1A55. 160
508,790 40,560,123
3810322 531,524,202
1545212 | 358,716,532 |
231,245,100 273,807, 76l
22177200 | 15463322 |
A53,442.300 189,171,082
== 500,243,575 |
151,442,300 #4495 14,657
353,442,300 #9984, 657
- A6, L4
i l2nsu
56733791 112, 7, 007
59,854,782 119,207,145
ZRALLEDG
| 5,397, L8
09808 ZH84, 54
209802 40,951 16
ol 20, 554 | It 200,624 |
1,120,599
55,170,794 56,738,791
£5.170,794 59,454,752
= 34,771,973
' 15,797, 130
3130991 .
LA2300
SARE TR0 Si,560,023
1417 244 24 20y
) S 908, 7T
(2482187 14240, 14
23000 430
22T .A14 Lass Tk
] 4 634 T2TERI
35350
5108 351 33,044,553
22,177,200 115,481,122
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2023

L . . "
2340 Administrative Expenses 3

This ernsiet of the following:
Audit Fee 433 00 435000
Sulbware expenses
ALiM Etperm:u
Amornization Fxpenses
Hatid Siumyp 1267
Hannd Meeting Expenses 35000
Tasiness Development F14.520 InE1T0
Canteen Expenses LT X425
Copsulancy & sevices charpe 2.46M01 0,000
Conveyince (R T] 354 247
IDaricive Hosmumaration
Neprecintion FA RN
Dinnation 914746 1 26608
Elsciricily
Enw'l::inn_nml 217 045 1 6605
Feees andd Professional Charpes 7000 7,200
Toue & Troveks Fxpenmes }
G & Proessiugion
[fkiry Allowmnnces 263350
Liizal Fioe 1345, Tun
Liienize and Beroaind & Pl Fog AT a3 2508 958
Liveries and Uini o
Miseellnoous Expenses 25,857 15,762
Medival Expenses 46T 21034
Newspaper and Penndicals 1430
Oifice Rent inclodimg Gormpe Ront 1500
e Refreshimient E!qlmlnn 954 & 50
IFloniairon | Bt 7230
Postage mul comrier 13,4410 20,575
Frinting L] A5 h46
Kt Rates and Taxes 125544
Repair nnd Matnbsnanee T80 T A0
Salary snd Allowanses 27505357 30 E4] 6212
Stnianery expenses
Sk exchinge &fees CDBL aup/BO Ade fees _
Tebephie & Internat B ) a1
Walfare FExp, L1 SHI
Writlen off ageinst Advance Salary
Air Copdition Mainicnanos
Computer Meintenance 195 Haw
Compertion Fuee ERELH
["w:l..&. Fimes
Foed & Lubrieants B S0
Cirnduiny 88 Lenve Tay-A
Insrmsee Presmiam A
Office Momicnmaee-4 LAt
Phutieopy Machiie Mainlensice 13,130
Service Charge 4230
Speciil Allimvance 75K
Irrevovernble Dbt Writen €T 132 540,572
Tutal 20,6 T Uk 201,187 530

2300 Ky Monsfement Personnel Canpensatbon
Shiore term cmplovee benefis (Sulay wnd other allowances:
Post etmplevmint benelits { provident fund, praturty e, b
Kes mmomagerment perssmmel includes employess of the rnk of Depuaty Managers (DM DOM equivalent aisd pbove.

TA0T At Fee
Statury audil fee | Bxcludmg YAT)

2aAM Seling and Disteibotion Expenses ;
This comsbst wl iy Tollawbig:
Advertisemient
Delivery charpes 142454
Entertaimment
Uthet Expensis
Truveling & Convevaised expimses 10470
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2023
& 4 A & -

Amavois o Toka_| Amomnis n Taka
3l Jun' 2023 3ol Jun® 2022

Salary & Allwnnce

Hales prometion capenies fi3. 185

Badl dhebin

Miscount on snkes | RA0 6K

Vb on Sales

Telephonelobile & Intermet Expenses

- IA5TAIT
i

Nrte: Satars and alfomwances inefudes | oo oveitime and
2508 Finonelnl Experses

This consisd of the foklowing:

Hank {_|'h'r|.|_¢ ik Commissiin TIs &, L

Bank Gurnnice Comimission

Exchange Raote Pluctuntion Loss/i Gain)

Imterest om hank Loan

Esgise Dty

Initerest om Temporary Loan

T8 o, iE

2000 Non Operating Income :

This comsbst of the following:

Sernp sokes aml (hbers IR31.750

Other Income-InercstReeived Recoivble

Mlize. Sobes A2H4916

Unnuthonsed Salary {Spocml deduct)

CR &GP Provessing Cliarges

Dedivery Chargnes = PRI
274080 Tautiam:

Cuirren) Tux Expensis 250,280 659,997

Dederred Tax (Income b Expenses Mule: 20,00 RG] {14,424 7713

Tax Expurises’ lcome) [EENEERANE] (13.734,776)

Ampunis in Takn

Mith Jun® 2023 Aigh Jun® 20622
2781 Asperzmepdsd Finenes Act' 2020 Mmumum tax for every pariperzhip firm bsvine svoss meeipts of more than 41T 300 114,958,504
MEnimumm Tax Bede e (6%, on Girods Receipty 23Mas R P47
Clurrent Tax Expenses (RS 34441 H) 2332133025
Whichever is Higher between ahave 250,280 BRI, 07
1500 Earnlng Per Share ¢
Thus has been culealted i complinoge with the regquinemenis of
The compomition of eprming per shares IEPS) b piven below:
Profiy sfter taxatien (R R ] Y 120433)
MNumber of ordinsry shores of the period end AR 300 401, MK, iR
Welghied Avesage number of ondinary shares eustanding 00 S, friai A0 L3008 b
Earning per share * {D_.rﬂaj {2
Mumber of ordinary shares Conabdering the 2007-18 Steck Dividend 40030800 401, MK, tiM1
EPS for the perded ended lins been restated bosed (0.HI} (2.29)
ot e mevw welghted average numbser of ordinary shares In
2000 Muef Assens Value Per Share
The compasition of mel pssets vilue per shore s given bebiw:
Tutal Assein 7598024, 363 TRET.IH| K45
Mon-Current Linbifities plus Corrent Linbilitics T31%.303,652 T A0 2R 100
Mot Assets Value including Revalustion Surples 248,430,731 407,045,644
Mumber of orduary shures ui the yéar el U] A0, B 401, MR, G0
= Met Asset Valoe (NAY]) inclading Revaliadion Surphey L] 1.0
Mot Assees Value Excluding Revaluation Surplus (B0, 157, 456) {734,532, 543)
Mol Asseis Villue (ENAN) per Share Excluding Revalunilon Surgiliss {L15) {1.E3}
ALO0 Cash Bow per share from opersting setivities
Mot Cperating Cash Flows Por Share - NOCFRS .25 {118}

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 |'55



NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2023

Sisternent of Cakh Flows {Indirect mothod)

Particulars

Aummes dn Tl

Anvaints in Taka

July'2 do June'I

July'21 g0 June'll

Mt Profit (EERNEERTI {419, 1 26,433)
Al usimenls boet

Depreciation SRS 59, HeR

(Inerenke) ¢ Decrense m trade & other receivabes 133454 385 L

tInerease | Decrense in Advanes 1575748 002,516

[lnerense | Deerenss In mvenlary I H58 208 THIHIESTY

|locremse /| Decresse) m trbe povalble (R R (1B IRS U8
Iniresae ) | Devsease) Other Payable (BT AAS096) {RAR2, 70T
Hocremse /- | Devreasd) Tnn: Povalbile {1, 195810 {13,734,770)
Hank Charpe T3 G, A1

Mot Canh msed in Gperating Activities 135,200 852 (72.290,985)

300 Relnred parties transactlon

As per Intemutinsal Acosqnbing stondonds (1455 20 "Related pasty Dischenare" | Fartes we consbdered o be reluied i oie ol the porty has ibe sbility s contl
the viher party of sxercise signifeant influgnee over the siber gy B mkmg finencial s opemsiing decisan, APPOLLOY ISPATCOMPLEX Lt eared ow
irnmskction in ihe ordinsry csicse of he business on of enn's leagih bosis ai conmmercial role wiily 1is rebiied porties. During ibe veor, the compony curried oul

tramsactions with related panes.

The nnme of the relied partes and nature of these imasetions
hirve béen et out in sceatdance wilh the provisions af TAS-24

Namie of the parties Relntionship Nature of Transuction
[ Ffioeimy Finnce god nyestmenis Lid Conrmmon Shanehobder T Losan
Muoeisin Inswrwsee Company Lid Caommon Shurchobder lesurance
| Enstern Eryeany amd Calendarng Woorks Lub. Cormmon Shapehobkler HTee Rent
Tiger wing | Reseolingy Mifls Lut. Cormon Shancholdes Adbeniod Auiiist Litud

Punchase

3200 Emplavees

The Company had 484 Parmanant and 03 provizional emplovess as on 30 Jume 2018 ( 2016:433) and a varvine number of zeasonal and
temporary workers (2bout 1307 a5 required. The table zrven below shows the segrezation of those emplovess.

Partivulars Perrmnnent Provisonal Tobit Ne vf
Emplayee
ChiTicer 47 L a4
St 7] [ 52
Witkers ZUR [N s
Takul g7 1 Ll 8
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SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

No. of AGM: 28th Annual General Meeting

Date : 19th December, 2024

Venue - Factory Premises-Shimrail, Siddhirganj, Narayangan)
Time :03:00 pm.

Financial Calendar
Financial Year: 1st July 2022 to 30th June 2023

Listing
The company's shares are listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. &
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Face Value per Share: TK.10/=(Taka Ten)

Plant Location
Shimrail, Siddhirganj, Narayangonj
Bangladesh.

Investor Comrespondence

Mail to: info@appolicispat. com

407 Tejgaon Industnal Area (2nd Floor)
Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Registered Office: 407, Tejgoan Industrial Area (47 floor), Dhaka-1208

PROXY FORM

HHELLING THE FUTURE
IWe {Mame) of

{Address) being a shareholder of Appolio Ispat Complex Limited

{the *Company”) hereby appoint Mr /Ms
{Mame) of (Address) as mylour proxy,
to attend on my/our behalf at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on December 19, 2024 and at any adjournment
thereof or any poll that may be taken in conseguence thereof and to vole on myfour behalf as he/ she thinks fit on all Resolutions

Az witness myiour hand this day of December, 2024
Affix t=ka 20
(Signature of the Sharchalder) '2;":;';'? {Signature of Prosy)
Date: ) Date:
BooMe:| | | | | | | I

No.ofsharesheld: ... ... ...

Note: The groxy form, duly filled in and stamped, muzt be submitied to the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before
the fime fixed for the meeting.

Signature Verified

Authorized Signature
Appolio Ispat Complex Limited

!
LT T AT

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Registered Office: 407, Tejgoan Indusirial Area (47 floor), Dhaka-1208

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the 29th Annual General Meefing of Appolio lspat Complex Limited on Saturday, December 19, 2024 at
3:00 P.M. at Phoenix Tower-2, 408, Tejgaon Industhal Area, Dhaka-1208

soowNe: [ | [ | [ | [ | [ [ [ [ [ T [ T |
Name of Member/Proxy:
S Signature Verified
Diate: 2024
No. of shares held: ... ... ... Authorized Signature

Appolio Ispat Complex Limited

Note: please complete this attendance slip and deposit at the registrafion counter on the day of the meeling.
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